
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
OCTOBER 8, 2020 

 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
October 1, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. Following is the advance agenda for this 
meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 50-53 (2019A Construction Account) 
   2. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 5 for General Consulting 

Engineering Services (2020/2021) 
  C. District Manager  
  D. Facility Manager  
   1.  Report 
   2. Viewpoint Security Agreement 
 V. Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 5 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 VII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020 
  B. Check Register 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/12/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 IX. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the September 10, 2020 
meeting.  
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed under the Facility Manager’s report are the items as outlined above.  
 
The sixth order of business is consideration of Deficit Funding Request No. 5, which is enclosed 
for your review. 



2 

 
Enclosed are the financials and check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday  
October 8, 2020  
3:30 p.m.  
 District Website:  www.ArmstrongCDD.com 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 50-53 (2019A Construction Account) 
 
   2. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 5 for General Consulting 

Engineering Services (2020/2021) 
  
  C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1.  Report 
 
   2. Viewpoint Security Agreement 
 
 V. Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 5 
 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 VII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/12/20 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 IX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 David Freemen Evergreen HOA Community Manager 
 Lynzie Chambers Greyhawk Lifestyle Manager 
 Alex Bowyer Armstrong CDD Facility Manager 
 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 13, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the minutes of the August 13, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
with Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 



September	10,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 Mr. Perry stated this auditing firm was selected by the committee and approved by the 

board and their fee is consistent with their proposal.   

 Ms. Buchanan asked can we do that in substantial form?  I think our office provided 

comments to the form of the Berger Toombs letter. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & 
Frank to perform the fiscal year 2020 audit was approved in 
substantial form. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. District Engineer – Consideration of Requisitions 48-49 from the 2019A 
Construction Account 

 Mr. Brecht stated in your package you have a requisition summary for a total of both 

requisitions of $185,790.58.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor requisitions 48 & 49 from the 2019 A construction account 
were approved. 

 

 C. District Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Facility Manger - Report 

 Mr. Bowyer stated we did touch on a few punch list items with the pool deck.  We have 

the MR1 unit that did go down two weeks ago and we had to wait for the part to come in under 

warranty and it was installed and everything is working fine with the pool pump.   

 Currently I’m working with the actual manufacturer for the wooden fan blades that are in 

the covered patio area.  The first two fan blades are broken and they are looking into why this is 

going on because it happened the exact same way with both fan blades.  They may be coming 

onsite to do an evaluation.  Once I get more information, I will update everyone.   



September	10,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

 I have two proposals I wanted to bring to the table.  The first is a not to exceed amount of 

$350 for the ADA pool chair battery, we need a replacement, which is not currently under 

warranty.  It will also come with a new charger.  I will have to order it through the vendor and will 

take about two weeks to get here.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor staff was authorized to order the replacement battery and 
charger for the ADA pool chair in an amount not to exceed $350. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated on an item like that where we are not in compliance with the ADA 

and the cost is relatively low, I suggest it might be a good idea to reach out to Jim and the chairman 

and get that processed between meetings opposed to waiting for board approval. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated in the approved budget there is a line item under pool maintenance or 

general maintenance that already has money allocated and that would fall under that.  If you are 

not exceeding the line item I believe you could hit that line item for repair. 

 Mr. Perry stated I believe the limitation for me is $3,000 but anything relating to ADA or 

an emergency need even if it exceeds $3,000 just contact me and I will get with the chair and go 

over the expenditure and we can fast track those items.   

 Mr. Bowyer stated we are currently trying to get mulch for the swings; we need to get that 

filled in.  I’m also going to look at the pads, fill it in with the safety approved mulch and get a 

rubber pad that will stop it from washing away.   

 Mr. Perry stated once you work up those costs, just email me and we will work through 

that. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I think there is a line item in the approved budget for landscape 

improvements.   

 Ms. Chambers stated we do have our first event next Thursday, we are going to have a 

trivia night that is outdoors, social distancing and will take up the whole pool deck.  That is in 

process and any snacks will be individually served and packaged.  Once we get that started we do 

want to look more to bingo and movie nights and using the field beside the amenity center making 

sure we follow the guidelines.   

 



September	10,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding 
Request No. 4 

 Mr. Perry stated the $185,790.58 is reflective of requisitions 48 and 49 that you approved 

earlier in the meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor fiscal year 2019 deficit funding request no. 4 in the amount of 
$185,790.58 with Greyhawk Ventures LLC was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of July 31, 2020 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 10/08/20 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated our next scheduled meeting is October 8, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. and is currently 

scheduled for being onsite at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center.  If the governor extends his 

order we will consider having another Zoom meeting, but as of now it expires October 1. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 3:43 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\Oct 8 20.doc 9/30/2020 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

October 8, 2020 

1. Consideration of Requisition 50 - 53
2019A Construction Account 

2. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 5

2020/2021 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED Requisition Amount

8-Oct 50 Eisman & Russo CEI Services - Invoice 2338-12 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 5,576.12$                            

8-Oct 51 England Thims & Miller Construction Document Revisions and Additional Services (WA#2) Invoice 195094 524.00$                              

8-Oct 52 England Thims & Miller Construction Document Revisions and Additional Services (WA#2) Invoice 195316 532.00$                              

8-Oct 53 Besch & Smith Pay App #13 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 98,610.30$                          

105,242.42$                

105,242.42$                

2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED OCTOBER 8, 2020

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY

October 8, 2020

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\10-8  Req summary    Sheet1 (3)

I 

I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 5. Gen Cons 2020-2021.doc 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5 

 2020/2021 GENERAL CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES  
Scope of Work 

 
England, Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Armstrong Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee.  General consulting services shall 
include, but not be limited to: 
 

1. Attending Meetings 
2. Preparation of Engineering Reports and 

Studies 
3. Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets 
4. Technical Support for Community 

Development District Staff 

5. Development and Analysis of District 
Projects 

6. Operation and Maintenance Inspections 
7. Prepare Presentation Documents for 

District Meetings 

 
The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate and expense 
schedule.  The estimated fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization.  This estimated fee is not a 
guaranteed maximum cost. 
 
ESTIMATED FEE  .............................................................................................................................. $10,000.00 

 
Basis of Estimated Fee (12 Months) 

Principal – CEO/CSO/President........................................................  $265.00/Hr. 
Principal – Vice President  ................................................................  $245.00/Hr.  
Senior Engineer .................................................................................  $195.00/Hr.  
Engineer ............................................................................................  $154.00/Hr. 
Project Manager ...............................................................................  $180.00/Hr.  
Assistant Project Manager  ..............................................................  $146.00/Hr. 
Senior Planner ...................................................................................  $180.00/Hr.  
Planner ..............................................................................................  $148.00/Hr.  
CEI Senior Engineer…………………………………………………………………… $215.00/Hr. 
Senior Inspector  ...............................................................................  $148.00/Hr. 
Inspector ...........................................................................................  $120.00/Hr. 
Senior Landscape Architect..............................................................  $166.00/Hr.  
Landscape Architect .........................................................................  $148.00/Hr. 
Senior Graphics Technician……………………………………………………….  $148.00/Hr. 
GIS Programmer ...............................................................................  $158.00/Hr.  
GIS Analyst  .......................................................................................  $132.00/Hr.  
Senior Engineering Designer / Senior LA Designer ........................  $148.00/Hr.  
Engineering/Landscape Designer  ...................................................  $128.00/Hr. 
CADD/GIS Technician  ......................................................................  $120.00/Hr. 
Administrative Support  .....................................................................  $82.00/Hr. 
Accountant……………………………………………………………………………….. $100.00/Hr. 

 

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 
15%. 

 

Time of Performance 
 

Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2020 
 

Approval 
Submitted by:  _____________________________________ Date:_________________ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 
 
Approved by: ______________________________________ Date: ________________ 

            Armstrong Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Armstrong CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 
October 2020 
Facility Manager Report 

 

 

EVERGREEN 
LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 



Armstrong CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 
 
 

 
Amenities 

 
Overview 

 
 
 
 
 

Facility Usage & 
Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Pool/ 
Covered Patio 

 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Maintenance 
Projects 

Completed 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

• Armstrong Amenities are running smoothly.  
Monthly Facility inspections have been 
completed.  

 
 
 

• Still working on replacement fan blades in the 
covered patio. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Nothing at this time 
 
 
 
 

• Replaced some missing fitness accessories to the 
cable system. 

 
 

• None at this time 
 
 
 

• New Contract for Site Security with View Point 
Security. The Proposed agreement is for 1 year. The 
proposed price is $26.75 per hour with a minimum 
of 30weekly service hours. 

• New Agreement with VakPak. Proposal for new 
agreement for extended warranty on the Pool 
Pumps.  

• Purchase of BECSys2 by CES through Vak Pak to 
digitally monitor the pool pump and chemicals.  

 
 

• ADA Chair now Functional with new Battery. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Armstrong CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

 
 

Lifestyles 
 

Events Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Viewpoint Security Agreement 

 VakPak Extended Warranty Agreement  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



1348 Beach Blvd
Box 50041

Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32240

Armstrong CDD
475 West Town Place

Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Service Description

Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency LLC (Contractor) agrees to provide a Licensed Security 
Officer for guard services at GreyHawk Amenity Center 3645 Royal Pines Drive, Middleburg, FL 
32068. This is a 1 year agreement beginning 9/23/2020 to 9/23/2021. Viewpoint security guard 
staff shall be employees of the Contractor, who shall be responsible for payment of all relevant 
taxes and insurances as applicable.

Scope of Duties
Provide security services to cover Property as agreed upon post orders directives.

Viewpoint recognizes the value of serving your guests and our priority is providing great
customer service, while enforcing property rules.

Uniforms
The Contractor shall provide all necessary uniforms. Staff shall be appropriately dressed for 
their duties and properly groomed

Change Requests
The Contractor shall exercise its prerogatives as an independent contractor to direct and control
its employees under this contract. The Owner may communicate its needs directly to Viewpoint 
management. All schedule changes must be coordinated together between the Manager and 
the Contractor two weeks prior to allow adequate time for staffing adjustments.

Insurance Requirement
Contractor shall carry general liability coverage of at least $1,000,000, including employer's
liability coverage of $250,000.00, as well as professional liability insurance.

Non-Hire Agreement
In consideration of this contract Owner will not hire any employee of the Contractor directly or 
indirectly to compete with the business of the Contractor or its affiliated entities.

(") 
VIEW@ POINT 

V 
SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY 



Service schedule details:
-1 day rotating between Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday.

-Set schedule each week on Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday

-Flexible shift hours between 12pm EST and 1am EST. (as needed, upon approval)

-5 days per week

-Shift hours to range from 6 to 8 hours (as needed, upon approval)

-Minimum of 30 weekly service hours 

Fees
Owner agrees to pay $26.75 per hour for Security Guard services

Payment Terms
Payment in full is due within 10 days of receipt. A $50.00 dollar late fee will be assessed for 
each late payment not received within 10 business days. 

Severability
Either party may cancel this agreement with 30 days notice, after 30 days has been allotted to 
remedy cause.

Accepted by: _________________________________ 

Print Name: _____________________________
Agent of Armstrong CDD

Date: ________________

Accepted by: ________________________________

Print Name: ______________________________
Viewpoint Security and Protection Agency LLC

Date: ________________



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Community Development District  Request #2019-5

October 8, 2020

Greyhawk Ventures LLC Deficit Funding
Series 2019A Assessent Area 2 Bonds

Req Payee Amount

50 Eisman & Russo

Inv# 2338-12 5,576.12$                              

51 England-Thims & Miller

Inv# 195094 524.00$                                  

52 England-Thims & Miller

Inv# 195316 532.00$                                  

53 Besch & Smith

Pay App #13 98,610.30$                            

54 Eisman & Russo

Inv# 2338-13 4,989.16$                              

TOTAL TO BE FUNDED 110,231.58$            

Wire Instructions:

U.S. Bank National Association
777 E Winsconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5300

ABA Routing No.: 091000022

BNF: U.S. Bank CT WIRE CLRG

BNF: Account No: 180121167365

Ref: ARMSTRONG CDD 2019A Acq & Construction

Armstrong



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

Cash 

Investments: 
Series 2017A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 20178 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2019 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from Developer 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Debt Service 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Tynes Blvd 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
Augusl31,2020 

Governmental Fund Ty:~s 
Debt 

General Service 

$49,041 

$265,819 
$172,763 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 

$433,600 
$145,244 

$34,000 
$1,280 

$84,321 $1,033,413 

$9,472 
$0 

$1,033,413 

$74,849 

$84,321 $1,033,413 

Page 1 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2020 

$49,041 

$265,819 
$172,763 

$17,300 $17,300 

$15,889 
$3 
$0 

$96 
$15 $15 

$433,600 
$145,244 

$0 $0 
$34,000 

$1,280 

$17,316 $1,135,050 

$9,472 
$0 

$1,033,413 
$0 $0 

$17,316 $17,316 
$74,849 

$17,316 $1,135,050 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/20 THRU 08/31/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Net $139,000 $139,000 $139,225 $225 

Developer Subsidy - Net $36,800 $36,800 $36,800 $0 

Developer Contributions $263,553 $225,343 $225,343 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $439,353 $401,143 $401,367 $225 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $8,800 $7,600 $1,200 

FICA Expense $734 $673 $581 $92 

Engineering Fees $10,000 $9,167 $5,434 $3,733 

Arbitrage $600 $600 $1,100 ($500) 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $3,208 $5,833 ($2,625) 

Attorney Fees $30,000 $27,500 $13,682 $13,818 

Annual Audit $4,200 $4,200 $5,700 ($1,500) 

Trustee Fees $3,717 $3,717 $3,717 $0 

Management Fees $45,000 $41,250 $41,250 $0 

Computer Time $1,500 $1,375 $1,250 $125 

Telephone $300 $275 $132 $143 

Postage $300 $275 $390 ($115) 

Insurance $6,050 $6,050 $6,050 $0 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,833 $1,372 $461 

Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,833 $1,246 $588 

Other Current Charges $500 $458 $482 ($23) 

Website Ad min $1,000 $917 $1,042 ($125) 

Property Taxes $1,200 $1,100 $0 $1,100 

Office Supplies $150 $138 $86 $51 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Total Administrative $127,527 $118,545 $102,122 $16,422 

Field 
Utilities $60,000 $55,000 $23,506 $31,494 

Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $4,583 $14,265 ($9,682) 

Landscape $52,365 $48,001 $49,517 ($1,516) 

Landscape - Contingency $5,000 $4,583 $2,679 $1,904 

Lake Maintenance $12,000 $11,000 $8,825 $2,175 

Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $9,167 $5,114 $4,053 

Total Field $144,365 $132,335 $103,906 $28,429 

Page2 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/20 THRU 08/31/20 VARIANCE 

Amenity Center 
Insurance $19,974 $19,974 $20,590 ($616) 

Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $4,583 $1,830 $2,753 

Electric $20,000 $18,333 $11,658 $6,675 

Water/Irrigation $15,000 $13,750 $6,062 $7,688 

Gas $200 $183 $827 ($644) 

Refuse Service $2,500 $2,292 $1,919 $373 

Security Monitoring $600 $550 $20,741 ($20,191) 

Access Cards $2,500 $2,292 $878 $1,414 

Field MgmVAdmin $15,000 $13,750 $0 $13,750 

Amenity Landscaping $30,631 $28,078 $28,965 ($887) 

Fitness Equipment Lease $23,196 $21,263 $15,567 $5,696 

Janitorial $7,000 $6,417 $23,677 ($17,260) 

Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $3,163 $2,174 $988 

Facility Maintenance $7,500 $6,875 $0 $6,875 

Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $11,751 ($11,751) 

Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $3,951 $1,920 $2,031 

Special Events $5,000 $4,583 $1,667 $2,916 

Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $2,245 ($745) 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $825 $1,214 ($389) 

Office Supplies $1,500 $1,375 $0 $1,375 

ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $458 $256 $202 

Pest Control $1,200 $1,100 $180 $920 

Total Amenity Center $167,461 $155,295 $154,122 $1,174 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,353 $406,175 $360,150 $46,025 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 ($5,032) $41,218 $46,250 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($5,032) $41,218 $46,250 

Fund Balance M Beginning $0 $33,632 

Fund Blance M Ending $0 $74,849 

Page 3 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments -Series 2017A 
Assessments -Series 2017B 
Interest Income 
Direct Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2017B 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$265,819 
$50,663 

$0 
$0 

$316,481 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 

$25,331 

$312,435 

$4,047 

$0 

$0 

$4,047 

$189,082 

$193,128 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 08/31/20 

Page4 

$265,819 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$265,819 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$25,331 
$0 
$0 

$287,103 

($21,285) 

$0 

$0 

($21,285) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 08/31/20 

$266,241 
$0 

$515 
$10,327 

$277,083 

$98,975 
$65,000 
$97,797 

$20,606 
$785,000 

$0 

$1,067,378 

($790,295) 

($244) 

($244) 

($790,539) 

$1,245,109 

$454,569 

VARIANCE 

$422 
$0 

$515 
$10,327 

$11,264 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$4,725 
($785,000) 

$0 

($780,275) 

($769,011) 

($244) 

($244) 

($769,255) 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/{Uses): 

Bond Proceeds 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

$0 

$578,406 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 08/31/20 

Page 5 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,851) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,406 

ACTUAL 
THRU 08/31/20 

$0 
$437 

$437 

$0 
$0 

$152,851 

$152,851 

($152,414) 

$731,257 

$731,257 

$578,844 

$0 

$578,844 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$437 

$437 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$437 

$0 

$0 

$438 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS. TYNES BLVD PROJECT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 08/31/20 THRU 08/31/20 

$0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $474,266 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $927 

Capital Outlay 
Improvements $0 $0 $474,266 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $475,193 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($927) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $608,876 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $608,876 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $607,949 

FUND BALANCE· Beginning $0 ($607,949) 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0 

Page 6 

VARIANCE 

$474,266 

$474,266 

($927) 

($474,266) 

($475,193) 

($927) 

$608,876 

$608,876 

$607,949 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Deficit Funding 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 08/31/20 THRU 08/31/20 

$0 $0 $21 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $21 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 

Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $21 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $244 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $244 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $265 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,050 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $17,316 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$21 
$0 
$0 

$21 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$21 

$244 

$244 

$265 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Subsidy 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended August 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 08/31/20 THRU 08/31/20 

$0 $0 $1,403 
$0 $0 $914,319 
$0 $0 $106,831 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,022,553 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements $0 $0 $6,785,112 

Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $397,308 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $7,182,420 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($6,159,867) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,768,743 

lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($608,876) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $6,159,867 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0 

Page 8 

VARIANCE 

$1,403 
$914,319 
$106,831 

$1,022,553 

($6,785,112) 
($397,308) 

($7,182,420) 

($6,159,867) 

$6,768,743 
($608,876) 

$6,159,867 

$0 



I. 

II. 

Ill. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Tenn 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding; 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reseive Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 2 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding -10/31/19 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt 

$355,000.00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

11/1/19 

Series 2017A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1/28 
11/1/34 
11/1/48 

$4,035,000 
($65,000) 

$3,970,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
11/1/18 ($365,000) 

2/1/19 ($185,000) 
5/1/19 ($1,375,000) 
8/1/19 ($180,000) 

11/1/19 ----~'~$~78~5~,0~0~0k) 

$590,000.00 
$1,045,000.00 
$2,365,000.00 
$3,500,000.00 
$7,500,000.00 

11/1/19 

Lesser of: 

$0 

$0 
$15,889 

(i} Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 

Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2) 
$7,500,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/24 
11/1/30 
11/1/40 
11/1/50 

$7,500,000 
$0 

$7,500 000 

$433,600 
$433,600 

Interest Rate 
3.125% 
3.550% 
4.000% 
4.100% 

{i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31. 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 
Developer Contributions 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Trans fer from Debt Service 

Prepaid CEC Fees 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stonmwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31. 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at August 31, 2020 

3. Investments. US Bank 

August 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

IYllil 
Overnight 

Yield 

$17,315.52 

$6,111,819.56 

$9,417.21 
$2,606,577.92 

$1,208.05 
$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745,453.37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2,457,555.82) 

($68,494.30) 
($560,617.54) 

$17,315.52 

Principal 
$17,315.52 

Due from Developer $0. 00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ______ _,,$0"".o"'o_ 

$17,315.52 

Page 1 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

s1amwe1,,.-

' AMOUNT OF 

REa./f; DATE CONTRACTOR REQUISITION CO! 

Weta-,s.,...,m 
Reu;;ofoci!.ies 

Ma/'lag<mln AlllffflyCe:iler& 
Fa:iMies tf~P..-ks C«mg;<ry Ha<l:lenEng 

COi : 
COi : 
CO! : 

0011 oo, . 
co1T 
COi : 

:usB<'flk $5.21500 $5,275.00 
IGMS w.oo:i.oo $21.tmoo 

-+:,}119( $~:,~ ---$~=~ 
:Ak""""lP~--~-~~c~!-Y ___ $45,axtOO 
• R<m,a, $-I0,000.00 $-lllOOO.IX.I 
:tw:1enE~ $17,400.00 $17,400.00 

$278,149.00: $187,245.~: ro.oo 191.2114.16: 

$4'l.:i43.s.!: 

_$'f65.121.c0 •••• $127,895.46; 

$0.00: 

$15,164.94: ••••• $:Bl,471.'.11_ •••• $1£9,1(18.le; ••••••• ,1.816.67: ___ $!0.779.72 
•••• $48,0CJO.OO 

m.125.85 • 

$2,240.001 

uooooo: 
$980.00: 

$?,~,~.: 
s1a1,om;:i: 

~!19,~.: 
$600.00) 

$8J07.6!!: 

$147,7.l6.14: 

$91.401,65; 

--~-:\ -~:::-;::;~EQnbldi:<l ·········~~:: ~=:·; -~727.55: 
--~--t -~~~~- t:::e:::'! ···} ······· ~s:~ ..... $~~; ··············~ 
--~ : _3'21119. :Goyfl81oJanes 

3121119 :Bashim& l1,;ss 

56 : <1!2l'19 :eas"""ll.l.n:as 

S!,O.\.H?. 
$1.Ul.70 
$4.96540 

$66,8)994 
$318.369,47 

$69,5/i.42 
G1 5'13"'19 :eoshlrn&U>:!tS $4,369.EO 

$1011.75: 

s1.m10i 
$4.965.40: 

$66.1.17!.1,9'1: 
$318.369,47: 

$900.00: 

169,572.42: 
$4.369.00: 

.. ~.; ~m~· +:=• :'.~'~ ............... ::: ; ..... ~zn52: 

•• 111 ••••• ~l;;'.t~ • IS<,..,,.Cmstro:!Dl ••••••• $53UllM • • • ••• $5.34.87384: 
&S : &ll'19 :u,nd&As= ms.oo $3.5.ro: 
66 inn-'19 :s- & U>:!tS S3,9:Il.21l $3,911.20 : 

.. : ~ ::: f~~=~~ ... ··+ s::~1---~-=r:~: 
69 8121119 :Ba,t,,,n&t"""' ~,~!'\I $3,211.20: 

hilihl 71,41\9 :1-ledmE,V $1,00:I.OO Si,@:00: 
71 : 7124119 illedmE $@.00 $@00: 

·-~~··+ ·!~!:: · t!:.S~~rn_..__ ~::: ~:~:::: 
.. l! 11,4119 :J.>Davis ~.m.n $5.m.n: 
•• ~~ • 8121119 •• :He<&iEf9~ ~00 $825.00 j 
ro 8121/19 :e..i..n&t.u:as s1.ooi40 s1.ooi«i·: 

·-~-t ·::::-+~:-::"'... $~~~ . $:::: 
.. !~ ..... mw .. :Mi:;amy~ ~-1.~!:l m.1oci.n: 
.M .. : .. 111'17119.;Ell;•>:l&As= S!c1,(!3J\l. . ..•.• s1.aoo.oo: 

$19'2.~.Jl 

$28,420.17 

••·•149,589_!:ll 

$13,661.118: 

$15J)8-5.61i 

$9651.67 t 

•••••• SS.13'100~ __ $32.lll.25 

$:Jl,Ul.131 

$6,107.lll!: 

srn.ro:i.oo: 

---~54.562: 

$1021::6.561 

$7Sl,OO 
s.•;.,"itiis'i . 

.. Jl.54l02 

rooo.oo 

••• $106.ffiS.74 

n,.oo 

$4,400.00 

.••••• g932.70 

---➔--==<---+ ... $8,289,00 
$18.254.18: 

f---~~$316.IHl.57: 

$8-1.201.81: 

$66,_879.94: 
$318.ffl.47: 

$6ll.512.42i 

$"91.724.78t· 

$49,761.92: 
$327,019.18: 

J;P.?,!?: 

$1,450.00 

$1,432.70 
$4.005:-10 

$4,:moo 

$3,939.20 

••••• $3.Zll/,20 
$1.000.00 

.... 00 

$1_004.40 

"~00 
""-00 

$2.240,00. 
$3.0CIJ.OO i 

000.00 

__ $2!(1.00 

•••• !?,OCIJ.001 
$1.28500 

:_.$99.Gre.80 

m,rotoo: 

""00 

$3,500 .••••••••••• +. $43,149.00: •• 

$38.072.70\ 

$1,800.00 

Gondlruil $-B,J92.9lut $409,Wi!'ll $6.383,713.681 $1.745:453.Jll $2.\81,21535 $1.310.J77.51 $2,457,555.82 $W,494.'11 179.100.75 $202.-177.00 $49,83"1,3.'i $5,1W.OO $12.al:I.OO 1110.~761 $!01,2538) 

Page2 



SUMMARY: 

BOND PROC€EDS $(;,111.619.56 
tlEVELOPER CONTRIBUTKmS $2.006.517.92 
INTREC'll10DATE $9,417.20 
1RANS FROM DEBT SERVtcE $1.~05 
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 

LESS: REO. PA!O ~,:~:~1 BALANCE 

RECONCILIATION 
TRUST STA TEt.!ENT $17.315.52 
0/SREQ ,>OO 
ADJ BALANCE $17,315.52 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBlmotlS RECV •. 00 

VARIANCE '"'" 
ll<MlloperConlriblJti<><IO: 

2/28119 $186,861211 $73,548.00 ,~. n'il!,M!:11 $135,615.16 
41l.Y19 $224,376.94 $100.m:w 
913'19 Sll7,2UOO m<m• 
(;'19/19 $216,93a82 $157,(113.62 

711-4119 $300.91&02 
!Yif»'19 $210,143.92 

9117119 $7,5S1.1D 

$2.606,577.92 $1.828,81154 sm.76438 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

lNTREC"O co, 
Oct-17 ... "'" •• _,, 

''"'' ..... •• p,.,pa;,CECFoos: _,, ..,. '"'·" •• S\5,8W.G7 ,.,,. 
""" .... $(!.01 S23.789.43 

fd>-18 $523.11 ••• $:1.01 &40,615.tO 

....... \6 .... =• 10.01 
Aj,·16 '""' ... •• 
""" """ 

,.,,. •. 00 .... $371l12 """ S61,232.20 

Jti.16 .,,. ltM.94 
Aug-18 $256.31 $100.61 
Sep-18 la:8.82 $146,S1 

$-1,MM $l,t1H7 $11.90 I rran.iorln 
O<:l-16 $115.10 $121.93 -· $15l12 $116.!IS -· $138.72 ''" ·~· Jan-19 $123.00 "'" $!00.93 
Fd>-19 ... ''"' $100.93 

lh-19 •• $15.3> ... 
j>.pr-19 •• $0.0! $109,93 

""'" $14.20 ··" $106.38 

~" $14.41 •• ... 
Jl:i-19 $1.117 ll.32 ... 
Atg.19 •• •• .,., 
Sop-19 u •• ""' ..... ..,,. =• 
O<l-19 •• •oo "'" 
_,, ,,. ... ""' _,. 

"" $1.96 om ,~. .... •• ., . 
"'" "" •• "'" ~ .• $1.61 $1.67 "'·" Ap--20 •• .,. $1260 ..... $0.1~ "" "" an• $0.15 "" "" ,- •.. •• $1.31 . .,. •• •• $1.Z, 

Sep-211 •.. •• • • .... •• =• 

Page 3 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31. 2020 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Senes 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Senes 2019 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Developer Contnbutions/Due from Developer 

Trans fer from Debt Service 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electnc 
Stonnwater Management System 
Amenity Area 
Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31. 2020 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at August 31, 2020 

3. Investments - US Bank 

August 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

D'.ll!l 
Overnight 

($0.00) 

Matunty 

$6,768,742.71 

$1,403.46 
$1,206,940.21 

$0.00 

($397,308.14) 
($1,478,316.48) 
($1,235,290.26) 
($1,543,752.82) 
($2,665,547.84) 

($260,316.62) 
$0.00 

($396,554.22) 

($0.00) 

Pnncipal 
$0.00 

Due lorn Developer $185,790.58 

Page 1 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ---"'($-"18"'5,'-'790cc.·:.:::58"-) 
$0.00 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2019 

Slmn\\..t<r Misc. 

AMOUNT OF 
REQUISITION 

$5,675.00 
$31,001.00 
S,~00 

$11),000,00 

Wat«, s ....... R...,. M'""ll""..t N,lgimt,c<,d r.,r....,'81 

REQ. #! DATE CONTRACTOR oo, 
'<6/5.00 

$31,000.00 

F«<dAss<ls R""""'1Syslan on:IE!a:lti: Sy>l<m• AIIIBifyCed<r Pods C<rn'9""'f F""' 

.0?1 oo, 

IUSBlri< 

IGMS 

·········+=&Kni'Jt ••• $5.2Sl.OO 
SI0,000.00 

COi : :Ak""""LP~--~-~W,000.00 •••••••.• $40,000.00 "iiii"i ··········:····Rd,mn f,Ml,000,00 $,40,00000 

ro ·········1~U::.awe +··· 
:IJn<m,,,t .... OiSC<llri 
:;.;:.1 .. ..,0i""""-•• 

10'23'19 Ve,hn,s 

.J . : .. ::::. t=~=::: 
~ 11115'19 :OCUA 

.. !;' 11/15'\9 IEismen&Russo 

:::? :t :1r:1. ~s=l.;:~i 
__ 9 __ : __ 111N20 .. :Ef9'1n!lM1s&t.lllir 

· :~--~--1~~~ -::E~ · 
··K·+ -%(:-[:~!"::= 

.. ,003_00 $4t500.00 

$1,500.00 •• ft,00).00 
$.5,4$84 $.5,4&1.84 

$1$.1,00000 
$65,924,3) 

$2.518,111.$4 
$147,!I00.70 
$387,219.00 
$65.til.l,75 

ii;siiil 
Pl3,774.W 

••• Sf9'1,4JB.43 
'>MOO 
$1,521.25 
-~(ff~ 

ll1!il00 
Sf.00,&ll.18 

$2-515.111.&t $0.00 
$141,890.70 •• $1)9,300,70 
$3'J/,219,&'I 219.00 

... $666D.75 ••••• $65.63'1.JS 
S?934.60 

136371400 •••• $3'.19.774.00 
s192.-rla_43 
·13.coooo 

••••• $7,521.25 
$1\1.65 

ni;iOO 
$600,869.78 

$5.l35.64 

$0.001 SO.Ill 

$1.'fi.000.00 

$54,000.00 

$67,9:Xl.OO ~ • $533,369.78 

$2.513,111.64: $0.oo: $0.00 $0,00: 

•• $5!!,:l'.IO.OO: 

_$2.934.00; 

; . $192.47¥-rij 
$3,COO.OO: 

•• _$7,S.1.25: 
t\\H~.: 

$3.150.00: 

$5,285.64: 

.. 1~ __ 1P.@ __ :8"'ch..,,S<Mh 
15 '}/}fJ'}fj IE Thras&t.!ili.-

"~" ~.ffl.20 
$1,710.66 
$1,4ll.72 

"""'" $7710.68 
$3tll.9:Xl.00: •••• 1,86,400.00 •••••• $147,43,.20; 

$7710.68 
$1.UJ.72 
$7,1S'l.51l 
$1,005.73 

16 2/20'20 :Elsmln& Ros,;o 

·-{~·-+ ·~- t~=:=MIW ~'.:·ii 
··iH ··~ ;~~~•.-~-- ... ='!:;:: 

21 : 3';mt! IEisrn,s,&R""'° $4,255.46 

$1.4'J:l.12 
$7.15356 
ss,"00673 
$1.W.00 

m:wsro 
$4,255.46 

$82.600.00 $234,oo:l.OO: $351900.00 

··~-: .. ~· 1::2.i~~Mikf u::~1----➔--~~:: .$115.33.1.l.l ..... $265.!:0000~ ,.$117.973.64. 

.. ~ y,mo .!~r<J,nlllins&Mlkf 
25•••·m20 :Eism,n&R=o 

~~ ~,(!,! 
$5.576.12 $5,576.12 

26 6'24'20 Eledrio $143.311.5.« $143.l:IG.« $143.33Sc«: --~··~ ··= -f~<>1m1:: ~= .f ... 
·-~ --~ :e~:=:~: 

$1:l.4&1.21l $13,<161123 
$1,582.04 ••••• $i,!l.1204 

______ $3,7fil00 g~_(!,l_ 
$2,6:,0,00 $2,tal.OO 

31 : ::120'20 :eesohlmSmith $184.210.26 $184.270.26 $184210.26: 

--~·-+-= \~':'&R=s•-➔--:~:: ~:m·t----1---,-.-m-•""'·i•• 
--~ ,r,mn :CClJA $6.600.92 ..... ~'O•~=•t----1--C~(!'!i!.!,!_I 
• 35 &'2"20 18.,,,hm!Smith ~1(1l40 $265\0'HO 

36 611&'20 iElsmiSl&R""'° $74B3.74 $746174 

--~ + :::f~.!:::!!: ·t n':.:'1-----jl-~si-~~ 
•• ~ .Jmf.!11 :Eismm&R""'o !;_~)? $.;i,;;??-.l~ .. ~.·i 7!21J'J!J 18..c:hm!Soilh $1!9.333.2-1 ••• t1!9,3l924 •••• $1911,333.24 
.. ~i. ·x~. 'SclHa-C<nstn.cil;n ,100415.7!1 •• $100.415.711 

al2 • 1mn.o .t,,,~~-' '"" i.~,.~'~ ~-!!P,W ··(t+ "7iiBlii c~~., ... ,.. "" .. ,Le<> $7,ml'I 

« : .. ~~ .l~r<J,n!Tt-.ns&Mlle" $;_1~~ $3.1~.oo 
··45•·; •• ~ _:8"'ch,n!Smill, $354,m.oo ~77-4_61) •••• m:774.00 • 
··~.--: .f!M'!. [Ea-j,nlllims& Mikf $5.7:11.00 ~.~~ 

··! { .. = f~<>1m1=:~: ·f·· ·······~=~ •••• $1,96500 
$6.869.75 

$176,900,6:l ••• $178,!I00.63 •••••• $9.000.00 •• ~!~,COOOO: 

Gon!Tclli $7,S77,066.J! Sl,7,Dl.14 $7,579.m.24 $1.476.316.411 $1,235,290.26' $1,543,7521!2 

SUMMARY: 

BONO PROCEEDS 

DEVELOPER CONIBIBlJ!lONS 
INT REC'D TO DATE 
[m,\NS FROM DEBT SERVICE 
lu:ss: REO. PAID 
BAIJINCI: 

RECOIICIUATIDN 
TRlJST STATEMENT 
O/SllECl. 

ADJ BAu\NCE 
ARIANCE 

$6,166,742.71 
$1,021,14!1.63 

$1,40.H& •.. 
($i.9n.06ol>) 

{$1&5700,5$) 

INTIIEC'D 

OcM\I 
Nc,,-.\9 
Dec-19 

'"'" , ... ~-
Arr•ll'I 

""00 ,.,. ,.. ·~· ·~· 

oo, •.. •• 
$194.83 $1.42. 
$401.21 •• 
""" "" '"'" •. 00 
$137.19 •oo ... •.. ,rn •oo 
$1.95 •• •• •oo •• •oo 
•. 00 •oo 

$1,401.44 ... 

Page2 

$2,ffiS.547,84 

···········+· 

:·-$100,415.79: 

: ••• ,1~,000.83: 

$260,316.62 

: .... s1.w.oo 

$4,255.46 

$8,151.95 

~~-
$5.576,12 

-':~:m 
•. $3,750.00 

.. ~00 

$7,46.'l.74: 
$225.00: 

S:l.im001 
: __ $5.576.12: 

•• $5,1169.60: 
$7.21239: 
$3.150.00: 

' $5,75000: 

•• $1,005.00; 
$6,a69.75: 

$0.001 $300.554.221 

IA<kfiRev~~ 

•= $3;1ll.lll7.Jil 

'"@ $Ul.62l14 ,- $34,B1l00 P~CECF..,.11<:mFYW 

,m• $65.154.00 Aglll# 19. Meda 

71:l!>'ll'I $6.863.03 Tr.ml""'A<q20\9A1 ·~· .,.~. 

$1,1121,1«1.63 1 



Tax Roll 

Date Gross Tax Commissions 
Received Received 

11/13/19 $ $ $ 
11/21/19 $ 70,204.08 $ 1,347.92 $ 
12/11/19 $ 351,703.86 $ 6,752.72 $ 
12/17/19 $ 2,375.10 $ 45.60 $ 
2/24/20 $ 1,862.19 $ 36.13 $ 
4/16/20 $ 2,125.57 $ 42.51 
6/26/20 $ 2,446.36 

$ 430,717.16 $ 8,224.88 $ 

Direct Billed 
Invoiced 

Owner Due Date O&M 

GVLLC 1211/19 $ 18,400.00 $ 
GVLLC 211/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 
GVLLC 5/1/20 $ 9,200.00 $ 

$ 36,800.00 $ 

Armstrong CDD 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020 
~0 

$ 139,000.00 $ 
$ 147,872.34 $ 

Discounts 

$ 
2,808.23 $ 

14,067.71 $ 
95.00 $ 
55.87 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

17,026.81 $ 

Net Amount 
Received 

$ 
66,047.93 $ 

330,883.43 $ 
2,234.50 $ 
1,770.19 $ 
2,083.06 $ 
2,446.36 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

405,465.47 $ 

General Fund 
34.34% 

$ 
22,678.87 $ 

113,615.42 $ 
767.26 $ 
607.83 $ 
715.26 $ 
840.01 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

139,224.65 $ 

2017A 
265,811.23 $ 
282,717.W $ 

Debi Svc Fund 
65.66% 

$ 
43,369.06 $ 

217,268.01 $ 
1,467.24 $ 
1,162.36 $ 
1,367.80 $ 
1,606.35 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

266,240.82 $ 

Transfer to Trustee: 001.300.2oroo.10000 V#14 

12/23/19 $ 136,294.29 163 

12/23/19 $ 124,342.78 171 

1/17/20 $ 1,467.24 173 

4/28/20 $ 2,530.16 237 

7/21/20 $ 1,606.35 276 

$ 266,240.82 

Balance due to OS,.:$ o:oo 

Paid Date 
O&M Paid 

18,400,00 10/30/19 
9,200.00 217/20 
9,200.00 6/12120 

36,800.00 

404,811.23 NET 
430;65Q.24 GROSS 

Total 
100% 

66,047.93 
330,883.43 

2,234.50 
1,770.19 
2,083.06 
2,446.36 

405,465.47 

100% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Fund 

Summary of Invoices 
October 8, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

General Fund 8/1-8/31 293-309 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

Amount 

$ 41,773.51 

$ 41,773.51 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/29/20 PAGE 1 

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 
BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

8/05/20 00023 

8/05/20 00031 

8/05/20 00025 

8/05/20 00038 

8/05/20 00037 

8/05/20 00018 

8/05/20 00019 

8/05/20 00021 

8/20/20 00024 

8/20/20 00016 

7/31/20 1004473 202007 330-57200-43300 
JUL 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

7/28/20 496973 202007 330-57200-46700 
JUL 20 - PEST CONTROL 

APEX PEST CONTROL, INC. 

4/30/20 APR-84 
APR 20 

5/31/20 MAY-92 
MAY 20 

6/30/20 JUN-91 
JUN 20 

7/31/20 JUL-92 
JUL 20 

202004 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

202005 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

202006 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

202007 330-57200-46700 
- POOL SERVICE 

CROWN POOLS, INC. 

7/02/20 0194702 202006 310-51300-31100 
JUN 20 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

ENGLAND-THIMS AND MILLER, INC. 

4/23/20 4487 202004 330-57200-46000 
TENNIS COURT FENCE 

LOWMAN FENCE COMPANY 

7/01/20 0617800 202007 330-57200-44000 
JUL 20 - EQUIP LEASE 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

8/01/20 3872B 202008 320-53800-46800 
AUG 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 

7/03/20 13169 
JUL 20 

7/29/20 13157 
JUL 20 

SITEX AQUATICS 

202007 320-53800-46200 
- TB EXTENSION 

202007 320-53800-46200 
- LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

8/07/20 30020859 202008 330-57200-41500 
AUG 20 - INTERNET 

AT&T 

7/31/20 JUL 20 202007 320-53800-43100 
JUL 20 - WATER 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT ...• CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 166. 72 

166.72 000293 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 45.00 

45.00 000294 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 1,050.00 

* 1,050.00 

* 1,050.00 

* 1,050.00 

4,200.00 000295 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 479.00 

479.00 000296 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,920.00 

1,920.00 000297 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,415.21 

1,415.21 000298 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 780.00 

780.00 000299 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 800.97 

* 6,916.33 

7,717.30 000300 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 169.57 

169.57 000301 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,897.21 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 9/29/20 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

7/31/20 JUL 20 202007 330-57200-43100 
JUL 20 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8/20/20 00100 8/11/20 9054872 202007 320-53800-43000 
3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRR 

8/11/20 9082120 202007 330-57200-43000 
3645 ROYAL PINES #AMENITY 

8/11/20 9082351 202007 320-53800-43000 
705 TYNES BLVD IRR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8/20/20 00020 7/30/20 ARMCDD07 202007 330-57200-49400 
MISC SUPPLIES 

7/30/20 ARMCDD07 202007 330-57200-54000 
POOL PERMIT 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8/20/20 00001 

8/20/20 00003 

8/20/20 00028 

8/20/20 00027 

8/01/20 57 202008 310-51300-34000 
AUG 20 - MGMT FEES 

8/01/20 57 202008 310-51300-49500 
AUG 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN 

8/01/2057 202008 310-51300-49500 
AUG 20 - IT 

8/01/2057 202008 310-51300-31300 
AUG 20 - DISSEMINATION 

8/01/20 57 202008 310-51300-51000 
AUG 20 - SUPPLIES 

8/01/2057 202008 310-51300-42000 
AUG 20 - POSTAGE 

8/01/2057 202008 310-51300-42500 
AUG 20 - COPIES 

8/01/20 57 202008 310-51300-41000 
AUG 20 - TELEPHONE 

GMS, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6/30/20 116351 202006 310-51300-31500 
JUN 20 - GENERAL COUNSE 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8/01/20 2001 202008 330-57200-46300 
AUG 20 - JANITORIAL 

SUMMIT FACILITY ENTERPRISES I, INC. 

8/05/20 22100762 202007 330-57200-43200 
JUL 20 - GAS 

TECO 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .•.. CHECK •.... 
AMOUNT # 

586.85 

2,484.06 000302 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

37.00 

1,420.00 

27.00 

1,484.00 000303 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

224.95 

256.08 

481. 03 000304 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,750.00 

83.33 

125.00 

583.33 

18.54 

108.26 

101.10 

22.57 

4,792.13 000305 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1,721.00 

1,721.00 000306 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,637.20 

3,637.20 000307 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

119. 99 

119.99 000308 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG PPOWERS 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2020 - 08/31/2020 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ., ... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

8/20/20 00021 7/16/20 13452 202007 320-53800-46300 
LANDSCAPE SALES SIGNS 

8/19/20 13592 202008 320-53800-46500 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

8/19/20 13593 202008 320-53800-46500 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

8/29/20 13578 202008 320-53800-46200 
AUG 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

8/30/20 13590 202008 320-53800-46200 
AUG 20 - TB EXTENSION 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/29/20 PAGE 3 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 1,659.00 

* 300.00 

* 485.00 

* 6,916.33 

* 800.97 

10,161.30 000309 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PPOWERS 

41,773.51 

41,773.51 



Y:TTTT7 

0 
Advanced 
Disposal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
CLAY COUNTY- PB 
7560 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVIU.E Fl 32256 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

Pay By Phone: 1~877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 1271226170000 

Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and 
$Olutions to a clean environment. How-can we further help 
your.busi_ness o·r hOme become greener and cleaner? Visit 
us atwww.Advan·cedDlsposaLcom. 

000665 000000043 

11l1111P11'1l1111ll1111111111111l1111111l11l1••11•111•111P11l11 rn 
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 

Should you have questions aboui: charges, please see the 
back ofl!:ifa invoice, call your service representative or go .to 
www.AdVancedDisoosal.com. 

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Account Information 
Account Number PB122617 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date July 31, 2020 
Invoice Number PB0001004473 

Account Summa!Jl 
Previous Balance $167.37 
Payments/Adjuslments $0.00 
Current Invoice Amount $166.72 

Amount Due $334.09 
Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $334.09 
30 days - past due $0.00 

' 60 days - past due $0,00 
I 90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebill and auto pay at 

http://www.AdvancedDlsposal.com/bill pay 

Contact Us 
! (904) 783-7000 

i Jacksonvll!eFL@AdvancedDisposal.com 

' 

i 
PB200720J001.b<t-1329-000000043 

Online Bill Pay 
Great for regular payments 
Visit www.advaneeddlsp-osaf.com/blffpay 
!to enroll ln-oo!loe b!U pay metf;oc{s. · 

With \he Advanced Disposal oouna b/11 
payment system, you ere able to: 

• Make a one-time payment 

• Setup yow-account-for autornatle 
reourrlng payments 

If-you would l!ke assistance, please coiltecl 
us at_ 1-800-355-2108 and we wm iia happy 
to a:;i~!st you In getting i;et up, 

Thank you for your busin.ess! 

Previous Balance 
Payments and Adjustments 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001) 

$167.37 
$0.00 

1090 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 

Date Description Reference Unit Price Amount 
1.00- 8.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (001) 

07131/20 TRASH STANDARD ~ ~ .. .--:, -:_-c~ ;··\ ~·~.::,:-.;1,.-ry, 

:;:;;~: ~~~~:~~~~ CH~{:~~: 
0
3~/ ~:l;•~ 

95.00 95,00 

9.15 

22.80 

9.15 

22.80 

Clay Co Franchise Fee f'_•f, __12M5... 
SITE TOTAL 1,,, t ·---

20.69 

147.64 

07/31/20 C ADM!N FEE 
07/31/20 COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Clay Co Franchise Fee 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Ma(! ♦ 
Best for sending-a regular.check 

Please mail yourche:ck made. payable.lo 
Advsn·ced OlSposal to address listed .below. 

Please do not send corrospondence. to lfi!s 
addrass. 

P-te~ assist u:i-\:ly l_ncluding th& 
remlttanc11 portion {the perforated bottom 
lsectkm_of your lnvolee) along wJih·your 
fcheck or rrioney ordf)r to ensure-yo_ur 
payment Is posted qu!c!ily and a,ccurate!y. 

SC166073 

SC166074 

1.00 

1.00 

16.41 

Pay by Phone 

7.00 

9.41 

Good for a one-time payment 

7.00 

9.41 

2.67 

can 1-877-720-1583 to make your payment 
by pbone. 

To ensure fastest servl~. Please have your 
Phooe PIN ready, which can be f011nd at 
the top of your invoice. 

We a~pt MasterCard. Vlsa, American 
Express and.Discover: Atl automated voice 
seMce.wm process your payment This 
option iS :ideal for making ·single pay.ments. 

0~~ 
· ··· ··· ·· PtEASE"RETURN TFl!S"PORTION WllH PAYMENT 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
CLAY COUNTY - P8 
7580 PH!llPS 1-jWY 
JACKS0NVLLE Fl 32200 
Please Se.nd All Correspondence to Above Address 

□ 
Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
IF PAYJ>IG e'!"CREDIT CARO, I'll!. OUT ea.cw. CH!oa<:<'.WWllSflGFORPA™UIT GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATT! POWERS 
5385 N KNOB Hill 

OAAOl<WIIER 

Sl(';)l.\lURE 

ACCOUNT# 

PB122617 

INVOICE TOTAL 

$166.72 

MiOINfPNO 

El(f',ll.\TE 

INVOICE# 

PB0001004473 

BALANCE DUE 

$334.09 

Ov1sA 

□ MASlER CARD 

0 AMERICAN EXP. 

D DISCOVER 

AMT. ENCLOSED 

SUNRISE, Fl 33351 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mail) 

Advanced Disposal 
C!ay County - PB 
PO BOX 743019 
ATLANTA GA 30374-3019 

111111•1h1,,1111111,11111,,,111,,1,1,1,111•111•11•1111•"111111• 

PB 122617 □□□□ □ 7312 □ □□□ 1□□4473 □□□1bb72 □□□334 □ 9 7 



HOW TO READ YOUR B!LL 

I OCbJ Qffjt;f MID CONTACT iNFOBMl\]]QN To con!\lci Ad\lO'n<:ed Dlspo,;al conoemlng spedflc quesllcns about yourinv<>lce and ,..,,,;c,,, please corr8$pOnd to Iha amatt, phone 

nmfflor and adc!n>s. ul forth on the front <>f iJ\e !n""1ce. 

Cl lfilPMfB BU I ING ADOBES$ AND GI lfilQMfB f:fRYJCf AOOBFSS Advanced Dllil'O""!'s mvcl"" ,.,H..ct, the rno.-l<ee0<1t billing and ;ervioe infotmaUon prowled byyo,o-. !f~""" 
addr~ has ctiangced, please nc,tjfy yaur lo<::al ,O.dva!lced Dli;po~al off"'6. 

ACGQI It{! !NfQBMATIQN ANQ 9COQI INI Sl IM\U,BYThe Ae<>:>unl Su!l>'m,y lists )'(lur balances, payrr..nls and adjustments and loV<>ic<! arr.ount for the current period. The Pr..,lou• 

Balance lnc1ud.,. a,oounls t.ll<,d prev1ouo!y fcrwli!dl Mwnced Dlspo,al has nol yet received pay,....nL Thi$ oeclion aloo lnclud"" tt,., !n•olca Dal,, whlcl1 Is the dat.. Iha! the 

ln•olce was gso,erat5d a!><I malled lo you, 

AlilQJ.ELOUE The ,O.m,unt Due includes all ~e"1iee ehargo>, f..,,. or • ....,,,.,,.,n!s, ond :Ill)' a<ljl.!rlrnants, ~• -~ as all appl!cabl~ ~ and go•omrne<1bd cllarge,; and fe..,. 

"fd<>l are doe and payable upon tea>ipL Ad,,.nced D!sposal may ""9rge a lade fuo oa all past due balanc.,,s up to 1he ma><imum 13!6 allow<>d by ~w. 

FXPI JIN"'JION Of QHAR',E$ Adv.In,;«! Oisp<><ars lnvolc"" may lndud11 varlou, charges and fees rcharges"J. These Charge• are lh& ,,,.ult of valioua lrrtemal -and &Wltnal 

factor,; lhat ln"9&d our buslRass and are not "'P'"-"" \o b<> an off36l or pass !h!'01Jgh of Cru,lr.lc\ol's adual costs ""'..u,.,n,.lwn eo!1ecljva!y or ..,;u, te<:pact lo ..,.a, cal990ry, 

nor all> th")' repn>SM\atl;& ofaclual taxes 2nd sun:/\.lrg,:;s ln"9ooed by or iem'tted to a gcvammonbl agency, Rather, lhev ara lnlendeQ' to-addre•• a portion cf various impaots on 

Ad""<lc;,,d Dlsposal business on a eort\03ny,.>ide basis. Such Cha'lles, including lhe ex:ampl«! below. also reflect the need to aoh!ove an oplffl!llng margin acc<>ptable to A<Wanoed Olsposal. 

Ewlffirlm'lrla! QbamA T~e Envlmormnbl Charg<> \$ as<esoeed 2s " i,ercentage of the ,:us\ocwfs inY<Jlced am:,unt{excluotve of =es and olher Charges) ""d;. m1end&d 
to address various -onv!fOl1menbl 1~ usoce.tted v,Uh managing and dlopo,;lng of waste in an envlroMMntally S<ll!nd rnann6r. 

Corrn!l;mce and f\l•sio'l'l' lmrect Gbame The Cofr\,llan"" an<i Business Impact Cn;trge ;s uses.-5d a~ a ~nlage of lhe cus\omel's lnvolc:od ammml (<»:<:fuolv<! oflaXos 

and <>lh&r Charg<>S) to help addr.,,,. cor:,pan\l"'lde 111'\=<letl aswci>lted "Uh 0>1emlght and rompftance as W<11i aa lrrtemal and stlGmal mlllativas a~d r&qijlrameni& desfgned to 

anUolp,,\e and enmtnce !he nfety, efflcloncy and manaso=\ of Adeanced OlsJ>OSOf• "l"'rallons. 

Adrnlnistt?lilffl Ch&QA T~e Adrrinl"1rabVe Charge IS asoossad to a<!dress corr~n)"Mde i"l'•cls anoclaled v.Hh ,,,.,,t,,mo,r billing, byway or example and riot llmlt&d lo, 

colfedl<>n funotkmf, prlnl mall, loci< box oeMces, bank eharges, and bad d<,bl A dlsc:ounlb<I charge !I")' ba applied In some inst.mooa for papil!less bllllng and aulo,ml!c 

pa~ments. 

~ The Energ~ Charge Is as$$$Ud aa a P"~nlage of a CUslomots lolal Invoice amcunl (im:luslW> ofla>:'."" and otherCharg"") lo add«••• lllfe<:1 and 

lndlri,d """'llY cozts agsoe!aled wilh Advanced Dlsposafs <>pl!/aUcn<;, "'11ch are subj&cl;lo vatame and W'lp'9d!ctab!a fluctua110ns 1n marl<etc:ortdfJon~ rm tho onergy 

consu~ Oy ourbus!no,;,s ;;,nd opor.ailons. The EMrgy Cha,ge \>ilrieo baoed on <>langes lo en,;;gy =1• •,,t,!c!, ate published by a naUon-ally reoogna&d third part)' index. 

~ Add!tio,,;,I Charges may be a,=e<i du@ \o ott,..,-,easoos •och ao """' or addlLiona! ~"" or equlp""'11~ new or addlliooal rees or chafll<'O l~<>Sed on 

Man=<! Disposal by gwemme,nla! or n,gulalory agencies (sucll a• /fari<hise """'), resumed ordl•o:>"tlnued se!YIG<>, ext,;, pickups, eW, Wh<>n tr,c:,,m,d, sl!Ch Ch:arjj"" vAII 

appear saparnle!y on the front of the fm<>lce. 

Foraddlt/onol Information, pi,,ase a>nlalct your lc,cal Ad\lanc.,,d Olspasal ollloe or Vloll us al w.vw.AOvaneet!Oisp0sal,o:,m. 

ADVANCED DISPOSIIL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHAAGES WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO ADJJST FOR CkANGES IMPACTING ITS 
BUSINESS OR TO ACHIEVE. AAlONG OTHER TI-IINCS, AN OPERATING IMRGIN ACCEP'fA8LE TO ADVANCED DISPOSAi.. Con<:ent \o any changes. !f requlied, may b<I evldi;nced 

~-~y, In v.rtli"ll, or by lhe acti"'1$ and practices of the pa<fias, lr,cluding P'"Y""'"l of the insolc8d amount. II you do not objed In writlno "-thin !hlrty day,; <>f \he Invoice dale. ■· 

!hen you maU h-av6 eonclusiveJyagreed that such Invoice ;a <XITTed. In all requa.ts, Y,t,ol~er paid or not 

IMPORIANT MESSAGES This Is an araa on the fro.1t of\he !1'1191~e designated for opecial llOllflca!lons, lm:lud;ng chang"" fn paymont t<>rrn<. Further, we perio0.:a11y review and ,.,.,;se 
our o:,mpar,y's general oetvlce 91J1dollnu, thorefme, please also vlsltou,,,,..bstte l<, ""'d spee!al temis and c<>ndillons that rmt apply. 

PAVMfNI REMITTANCE Pleasa renft payment to I/lo address noled on tho perforated pcm!on oflho ltlvolco, whi<h should be included wilh your pa)m<lol Ph,aso do nol send t3ffi via mlil. 

WISCONSIN ~1 IITTQMESS Sl.a!o and loca! fa"" require G'l&,YOIIB !n Wl>ronsln le recydQ """'"paper, offiw paper, ,m9~:tlnM. =Hlboard and gl~astlc/al"mlnum'o1,..I food and boverage 

c:ontalne~. Yard ,..,,,,,(e, Ures, appllan06S, melor oil and lead acid battanes m<Jst bu r<>eycl«I as weB bu\ may nol b<! !nclu<led In you, recycling ~eMee. Pl6;!se eon\act yo"rk>oal Advanced 

Disposal Qffi<:e fQr m,re ;nronna~on ,egaro;ng ya<1< recycling seNlce and recycttn~ C!)lion:; ln your"'""· 

Change of Address 
Please print correct address below: 

Name-----------------------------------------------
Address 

City _______________ State Zip-----------
Phone {Home) __________ _ Phone (Mobile) ------------ Phone {Work) _________ _ 

Email -----------------------------------------------

-



7J 
~/ 

Advanced 
Disposal 

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION 
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

Current Charges (Continued) 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PB20072<ll001.txt-1331 ·000000043 

Account Information 

Account Number 

Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PB122617 
0000 

July 31, 2020 
P80001004473 

Page 3 of3 

$166.72 
$334.09 

• 



Monday, August 3, 2020 at 8:52:18 AM Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Apex Pest Control Statement 

Friday, July 31, 2020 at 3:37:47 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

Apex Pest Control 

To: Patti Powers 

A~chments: Statement_20200731.pdf 

""-·---------- - . ··- ... ···--·-- -- ------·--···-· 
;Apex Pest Control 

1180 US Highway 1, STE 10S 

Rockledge, fl 32955 

1-800-929-2847 

'~•~JBW~~Ktrtf:JttoreatraK~ 
Account#: 155407 

REGISTRATION#: 5D722C2C 

Grey Hawk Community 
1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 3206S 

~~~.fu~.!it!t~Jt#zii:.:tIC"if.J~ti&t:~nl:.1~:·R!.~~~NCS~7"•:,'.'t:lk:'2Jil:'.~i?t:Si:.~L;t:~tst~:~:it:L:~;::;,i,~1 

DATE DESCRIPTION INVOICE .erul TAX TOTAL ADJUSTMENT DAYS FIN GRAND! 
1/.. -- n==== OLD CHARGE TOTAL' 

For service at 3645 Royal Pines Dr Middleburg, FL 32068 

613012020 
Pest _Control - Monthly '49661:'r""" (\ $D.OO $45 _00 
Seiv1ce R 

712812020 
Pest _control - Monthly 
Service 

496973 $0.00 $45.00 

$0.00 31 $0.00 $45.00 

$0.00 3 $0.00 $45.00 

!l•LEAsE REMm $9o.ool! 

Click here to log on to your account to review history managg_y.Q!!LP.rofile and review services 

Page 1 of1 



CRO~N rn ,t. l!!---li 1 /i3l 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNT!NG@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

r APPROVED 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4/30/2020 APR-84 

GREYHAWKAMENITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 

By Ronald D. Freeman 11 at .1 :!54 pm_. Aug 05, 2020 

Suite 3200 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Quantity Description Rate Serviced Amount 

I MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR APRIL 1,050.00 4/30/2020 1.050.00 

'1,, <; "i'7 .u(,P· 

I Total $1,050.00 

Customer Total Balance $4,200.00 



CROWN 
14+·1!-iNlllil 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

~-•-'_'-_'_"_-4_J_o_o~j \ ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill Ta 

GREYHAWKAMENITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity. Description 

l MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR MAY 

~ ~;;, '-l (pn; 'vs," . 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

5i3112020 MAY-92 

APPROVED 
By Ranald D. Freeman IS at 1 :53 pm, Aug 05, 2020 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced Amount 

1,050.00 5/31/2020 LOSO.OD 

I Total S1,050.00 

Customer Total Balance $4.200.0Ll 



CRO~~ 
i~❖\"-i.ma 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNTrNG@CROWNPOOLSlNC.COM 

BilfTo 

GREYIIAWKAMENITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 

Jaclcsonvillc, FL 32256 

Quantity Description 

I MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR JUNE 

; 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/30/2020 JUN-91 

APPROVED . . l 
By Ronald D. Freeman II at f:53 pm;Aug OS, 2D2t:i 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced Amount 

1.050.00 6/30/2020 1,050.00 

(, 1:,? ,,). \p 'Y 
(V . 

I Total $1.050.00 

Customer Total Balance $4.200.00 



CRO~N 
l.il'.iliL~ilmill 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207 Date 

1/31/2020 

904-858-4300 11 ACCOUNT[NG@CRO\VNPOOLSINC.COM 

Bill To 

GREYHA WK AMENITY 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
1030 ! Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 3200 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity Description 

I MONTHLY POOL SERVTCF. FOR JULY 

l { ✓/, 
fl, -c; :7;,7;-"' 

Terms 

Due upon receipt 

Rate Serviced 

1,050.00 7/31/2020 

I Total 

Customer Total Balance 

Invoice 
lnvolce# 

JL:L-92 

Amount 

l.050.00 

i 

$1.050.00 

.$4,200.00 



Jim Perry 
Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

July 2, 2020 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

19238.00000 
0194702 

Project 19238.00000 Armstrong CDD-2019/2020 General Consulting Engineering Services 
___ <!f'l!!il_1)_ 

Professional Services rendered through June 30 2020 

Task 01 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

General Consulting Setvices 

Hours 

61612020 .75 
6/13/2020 1.00 

6/6/2020 1.00 
6/13/2020 1.00 

3.75 

Current 

479.00 

Rate Amount 

180.00 135.00 
180.00 180.00 

82.00 82.00 
82.00 82.00 

479.00 
479.00 

Prior To-Date 

4,320.50 4,799.50 
10,000.00 
5,200.50 

Total this Tasll $479.00 

-------------------------------------------------· Task XP Expenses 
Total this Tasl< 

Invoice Total this Period 

England• Thim:, & ITliOcr ,Inc. 
... ~llfW-!•iVll'al!•SU,\'flm!l•/aS•l.lliOO:NEIIIQllEClS 

,ms()l!i.""t..,lb<I•_,,_,,.,.,.,"""-_ • ..,._,.. 
Ql->Xll:!iSll(;<O>>ll! 

0.00 

$479.00 



lfl1lvoice 
I Date I Invoice# 

I 4/23/2020 I 4487 

Bill To 

SCIJERERCONSTRCCTION 
GREYHAWK 

Lowman Fence Company 
P0Box725 
Palatka, Fl 32178 

Work Performed at 

PROJECl"GREYHAWK 
CLAY COUNTY 
ERiKOTTE 
ER[KOTTE@SCJIERE.RNFL.COM 

P.O. Number Terms Project 

Due on receipt LFC-19-042{GREYHA W ... 

Quantity Description Prtce Each Arnount 

TENNIS COURT FEKCE 
I 120' REPAIR &REPLACE 8TO 102-1/2" POST l,920.00 I.IJ-~0.00 

PUlL&REMOVEC/LFABRlC& RE-INSTALL 
REPLACE ALL BENT POST 
REPLACE ALL l-5/8" TOP RAIL 

3q, 
7 '--',\.9 D 

~' 

Total $1.920.00 

Payments/Credits 10.00 

Phone# I Fax# I 
I I 

Balance Due $1,920.00 
386--328-3778 3S6-325-9957 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 

INVOICE 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

tiUEDATE ·-RENTAi: PERlO»-

8/12/2020 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

14 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
May 20, 2019 for the acquisition of fitness equipment 

INVOICE NO: 

DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,415.21 

TOTAL DUE 

0617800 

711/2020 

$1,415.21 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, tNC. and remit to address above. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# 

0617800 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Patti Powers 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

8/12/2020 

Total Due 

$1,415.21 

Amount Enclosed 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 



! 
! 
I 
I 

! 

I 
i 
I 
i 

I 11\\ SitexAquatics 
~ <><< ·. ,o~,.v,~.;.,e,c,, 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104·167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Bil!To 

Annstron COD (Greyhawk Jax 
5385 N. Noh Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
Attn: Patti Powers 

· Ouaritity · ·. .· ·. •· Description 

Monthly Lake :Maintenance-6 Wat1:rways 
Sales Tax · 

P.O.No. 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 1 04-16 7 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

I~ 1;1, t,1!o'l 
' 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

8/1/2020 38728 

Terms Project 

. 
. .· - Rate Amount 

780.00 780.00 
.. 7.00% 0.00 ! 

Total $780.00 



- Tree Amigos 
... . ..· . Outdoor Services .··. . . 

Billed To: Armstrong COO 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

July Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Project: 20104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13157 

Date: 07/29/2020 

Armstrong COO Maintenance 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

6,916.33 

Ext Price 

6,916.33 

Invoice Total: $6,916.33 

'-i ':>v~::i -~ 

'2,,<y:; z.s<r 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: {904) 778-1045 

Emai1:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOuldoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



• Tree Amigos 
· ··· ··· Outdoor Services · 

Billed To: Annstrong COO 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
StAugustine FL 32092 

Project: 20104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13169 

Date: 07/30/2020 

Annstrong COD Maintenance 

Description Quantity 

1.00 

Price Ext Price 

July Maintenance on New Tynes Blvd Extension 800.97 

Notes: 
Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: {904) 778-1045 

Emai!:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor,com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

800.97 

$800.97 

Page 

1 of 1 



GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

Page: 1 of3 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 Issue Date: Aug 07, 2020 
Account Number: 300208593 

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at 
att.com/paper!ess 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
att.corn/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Goto 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

11.ccount summary 

iour last bill 

>ayment, Jul 25- Thank you! 

'<emaining balance 

Service summary 

Internet 

Phone 

rota! services 

Total due 
Please pay by Aug 28, 2020 

Poge2 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

r~: myAT&T app 
=- iPhone and Android 

.~:;. att.com/pay 

$169.57 

-$169.57 

$0.00 

$128.40 

$41.17 

$169.57 

$169.57 

) Ordering, billing or support 
. 800.321.2000 

TTY: 800.6515111 

Return this portion With your check in the endosed envelope, Paymenrs may take 7 days to post 

Total due 

$169.57 
Please pay by: 
Aug28,2020 

GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 

Please pay $169.57 by Aug 28, 2020 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 



Monthly charges 

1. Internet 100M / 20M 
(Promotiona( Offer) 

2 Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 

1. Phone International Plus 904.203.7112 
(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 
2. CostAssessmentCharge 

3. FL County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
s. FL Gross Receipts Tax 

6. FL Local Communications Tax 

7. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Important information 

Late payment fee 

Augo8-!iepur 

Aug OB~ Sep 07 

A late payment fee of$9.25 will be assessed if payment is not received en or 
before the due date. 

Electronli: check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one~time e!ectronlc fund transfer from your account Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 

---------:a+ea 

·pa1npa1.ps uaaq 
se4. ,';edo::in\f ::iet.1i sp.iy.aJ <n1011u1 mo,'; J.O auo a6ed 11::iun :i.uawAed 

:µ_wqns o:i.anu1::iuoJ -:p.lJJ<I a);eioiAedO¥\'lt JOJ. saplD 6uimq z-i 
a}le:i. P1no:i :i.uaw1101ua JOOJ,. -iuq Aw uo paµn Jaqumu aJeJ Jawoµro 

a1-n 6ume::i Aq 10 WOJW<'MMM w 1.>s.L\f 6u!.(,mou Aq uo1iezµol{-lne 
1a::iurn ue:i 1 -::iuno:m: )!Ueq 11.w woJ,1.f;auow 6unJnpapA11eJ1uo1:pa1a 

AqA14wow l!lqAwAed o+f>f!.LYazpolJ::ine 1•Aedo::im1u1110Jua1 Al 

$105.00 

$15.00 

$&40 

$128.40 

$0.73 

$0.40 

$5.15 

$0.83 

$2.29 

$1.77 

$41.17 

we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to

1 

pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of you( agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. !f you want to ' 
save tfme and stamps, sign up for J\utqPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse5M TV, AT&T Internet anc\ AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
€l 2020 AT&T Intellectual Property. Al! rights reserved. 

4105.030.302620.01.02.000CXXJO NNNNNNNY 012921.012921 

l,~t,-t,9£££ ld 3SH:lNns 
OH lllH 'i!ON N 99£9 

011.Vl:::)QSSV S!:13NM03Vl!OH )IMVHA3tl8 

•l1111l••11l•11•11•1•1l1l1h11•1111•1•11l•1ll11111111111••1111•l1 
:ll 60C'0 h'rJ ~ 0G920E:·oogL.•0£"S0~t, 



Armstrong 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 

00567729 
00568411 
00574046 
00574047 
00574048 
00577060 
00577061 

Service Address 
3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed 
3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation 
3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool 
3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse 
3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation 
875 Tynes Blvd 
705 Tynes Blvd 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

Jul-20 

442.01 
430.26 
281.87 
304.98 
631.90 

49.73 
343.31 

2,484.06 

1,897.21 
586.85 

2,484.06 



Armstrong 
Utility Schedule 

Cloy County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00567729 
00568411 
00574046 
00574047 
00574048 
00577060 
00577061 

Service Address 
3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed 
3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation 
3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool 
3645 Royal PinesDrClubhouse 
3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation 
875 Tynes Blvd 
705 Tynes Blvd 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Jul-20 
$ 442.01 
$ 430.26 
$ 281.87 
$ 304.98 
$ 631.90 
$ 49.73 
$ 343.31 

$ 2,484.06 

$ 1,897.21 
$ 586.85 

$ 2,484.06 



.117(.i Old Jcrrnings R~,,ll:!, t,,Hd.d.i"C".hui-g, Ecd&t 32:0M~ 
Pk,:;;c •lisir us on th·~ ,,veh ;n W\'>'w.dayuti!l,-y.nr.g, 

Hour:;; Mond~y · Frichy, Jfom-5pm Pho:ie: 90S-27:2 -5999 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer ff: 00568411 

Route #: MC05530006 Service Address: 3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrtgiation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 
Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

,~~~-~i~~1L¾&£1ftt"~~~~;@J_,~~J 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Previous 
Number Size Reading 

83801396 08/02120 Zl 3559 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 33.3 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9000 ller2 11.7 X 

ner3 147.0 X 

other Charges 
Admlnistratlve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

3751 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay County Utility Authority 
:3176 Old Je;1nings Road 
Middleburg_. /·:lorida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

192 
$40.25 
$26.31 
$18.25 

$345.45 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$430.26 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$430.26 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3682 Royal Pines Drive lrrigiation 

Customet' #:00568411 

Route #:MC05530006 

Route Group:26 

AYC0804B 29912 I MB 0.439 
7000030208 00.0074.0361 29912/1 

lm111•111l1llll,l,1nllplfl1•111(d•(1n111111(n1lll1•111•1d 
ARMSTRONG COD 

~~I, 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
;at SUNRISE FL 33351-476! ~ 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact our customer service department to arrange 
-payments before Friday, August 2\ 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disruption and addltional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $430.26 by 8/26/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $480.20 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

08/05/20 

$430.26 
08/26/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$430.26 

•11m111lldn11l1•1•11h111l11111111+1111111••11•1•11n11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00568411 2 MC0553000b 0000043026 0000000 08262020 0 0 



1, __ ,\1:·f'; c.i•· ;_,·:;1:::C~1/ ds::s s.n-:· ·s~.::~ s:.1-~;_:;;iv~.-... :;, tJu,i;::; 
ti•~_:, s~.1,_:; i;'3 Ic..:. 

·,·. _:,.· ..., __ · ·~~-t;i2:0:.rie,;:;-Jc~. •:::..:.s·~:;:-ncrs qsy :.e :::.-:2:-;tsC: a 
is.·~·s cr.2xJs "f.;: pc;.s.': .}L'.~ ;.:::~~-_. ,2-, _ · .. ::-. 

::;_,.r.;Jc.::~ r.;J\-:y ;::n::\~i·~~ .:rc::.:i psrs•:1n;1:sl f:'carr u::,J;::;c·~irg · 
:a.sr-,. _;:J ;-;::;>J ::.:} .... ::~>,:;-=,::: a:-s '.'."! .:;.:;;;(;::::::-:•; '.Jt\-f::::-rr: ::,1-:i · 

'Y,:::'; •:JL.-<rs 2:rJ2r2: -~\'S;;:~>sr 20r-c.!::-:: i:-i:-:/ni::':k::-1 :-t12(1 (]3. 

'_;1:i-::2-~;-rc::~d, ·t\T_·.3: (3!?./t:Q •.•-~ : ·=•!Jc1:; ':..; s::i .,; . .,t::. 

-J.::;rs is-:, dis:::-eps.nci ::1 0cs B-3."1!:cs o.'J·::t&B31 ::-CUA 
':Fi:--:Q 2tE;f: ·~;-,.:jj hZY·S .. :c, ·:s(~~-·-.:ou( •-·'.J, i'C'~- ,2-:-d. _,.::-~ 

(":S Gc:c:(/ .:-5.·..:i'~ .:::::---; :.1~:r:g~ is .T-sd·s. 



.3176 Old ,le1miags Road, Middldn.ug, Ffori.J,, 32.068 
Picas.:°: Yisit m uu. ·J1.c w~·.h at ,nvw.cbymllity.org 

Hnun,~ Monday Frkhy, :;fa.m-·)pn Plwr.;:: '.)f)ci. 2-7'2-59')') 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer#: 00567729 

Route #: MC05533398 Service Address: 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges lier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

ner3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

82100744 08102/20 V 5572 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 33.3 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 11.7 

Tie-r3 152.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5769 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cis.y County Uti!ity Authority 
3'176 Old Jennings Ro~tl 
Middleburg. Hork:la 32058 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

197 

$40,25 
$26.31 
$18.25 

$357.20 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$442.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$442.01 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed 

Customer #:00567729 

Route #:MC05533398 

Route Group:27 

AYC0804B 29911 1 MB 0.439 
7000030207 00.0074.0360 29911/1 

11ll•1•1111H"'ll11'11l1llnlllhl1lll11nllllol1h1•11111lll1II 
ARMSTRONGCDD 

!i'~:¥J 5385 N NOB HILL 
~ SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact our customer service dfilIB_rtrrient to arrange 
•. payments before Friday, August 21, 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disrupUon and additional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $442.01 by 8/26/2020 lo avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $508.40 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020, 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/05/20 

$442.01 

08/26/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$442.0t 

11lmllllldnldl•1•1'h'11l11lllhM"lll1l1ol111l,l1n1hpl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00567729 7 Mcoss3339a 0000044201 0000000 08262020 o o 



.. . . . 
_:'. ,:;::i; __ t=:i:L;<.:,. '· ·v•_;__;:_.,,j;•~·-.! .;_,.,::-.1___.·i: ,:;; 

·:.-:-s sr:tir:: C.F: ·.; ;'.t/1 -,;c/G. -n--:,:; Jp:.:,::~ :x::-~i0r: ;,}/ ;.:,,s-2"t9_T,:s:: 
"::s{\::" ':c 2-·:St· -e s.s /c-~r .-.s::;s:::·~-

.. . ' . 
(;;,:;;L ;:.c: l ·.-:; ~;j; )[,_, 

'-'(:'";" 

{'. . .f:i':..E 

C:.,::r-,;:~.IT/ ::1..T.i~;.-iY::-;-~:t'.:s '.:st -~·s:·s: .. :-:-Y!S'. ft-2:·n :.::cr2,:}lr;~; 
cas·:. -':.j_ r,~:k'. -sr:~;::>.:.~'s.s.s. c:.1':i h-: -:::> .:,::.,,:: ur;~fo-r;n a:1.:: 

"".·0:'T:::;sr :;s·~s;:: c-n t;,:: i:~,:-r.': :::i ;r-::.,1..,:~ ·:-m .. ?isr,ss ·:2:-::12-~n~sr . 
.. ::~::: :Ji.:(;-,~ 2:-v2ts v,.r,s~:rt>cr 20r,.t-e !:t.s.":-u;:."je:1 :0af t .. s. 
·ar·iiC=--::~i•S.':'.c!, th~.::. c:s1s.y'r:g ~::~_-:: ~spa•;--:::·f 2&:"'·:L>s. 

::-1S2•.•~=-nsts ·_tf? -::;2,:-11::Y~ cll&.:i,~e ~\s ra.:--:-,s :r J:3.H:f!J · 

acl-:r:::22. c:1 ;_;1:v 0.:.:-..,::-1.~t ;_,·_:!~(-::;.:..;t 7re:~sr :c:·jrre1:·~5.~i:,r,.· 
J--: _.l:s 2.c~ce'. nae-; s :r r.-eri.Q z:ict"sss :::r:. ye,:_;~ 2..:c-::)r{: is.: 
ir.:crect, p:es..s-s ·-;/;\t GS :,r; 't!-E :._.\;st, at ·-:-:'.7fif.:layiJtl![·:~:._ 

\:::i!i r·3 s ;;:.f::i:isr ~t ~-E77-L:T:,-c1=:·_· .. :\. l-\2Ji);Q '~:'.e G'YTs:t 

·':::Ii ir1g ,;:,--:-1~·.i:i•~g~, act/s,2s Jr 2<:'lr ~csm.r~~ -~•:.:.ii: :·.e!p sn2'~:;-e-

:.:1~.\_;:-ria:-t c{ )C_:r ac::crr:~ s"-•J"..J'.J i-"f;_: nc't: rnceke ::, bl'.\.' 
if ~::"":st::: ls s. 1'.sc;,:r_:2nsJ \n "JC·-T s-:.r/:s E!:t(tes.:;; ce:1..0: 



:-, PG Old Jt•J1.ni.ng:s Rod, 1\,Hd<lleharg, i"lorid;~ 320-'.:,-}) 
Pk-~se vi.~fr 1:.~ ,,m lh,~ 1,,t.·•~h 2r. -..v\:\W.c.:by1:ti!i.:y.,,rg 

Hm1.rs: Mnm.by. Friday, 8anv5pm Pb(mc: 90,t.-?,72--5':YN 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer#: 00574046 

Route #: MC05560400 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

86819700 08/02120 27 1443 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges 11er 1 129.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.9000 ller2 0.0 X 

Tiera 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days_ Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 o.o X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (lf Applicable) 

CUt(ent 
Reading 

1572 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

129 

$26.68 
$254.13 

$0.00 
$0.00 
so.oo 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0,00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$281.87 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE $281 .87 

Clay Coumy Ut\!ity Authariiy 
31 76 Old ,J~nnin~:3 Road 
Midclleburg. F!o:-fda 32068 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

AYC0804B 29908 l MB 0.439 
7000030200 00.0074.0357 29908/1 

Customer #:00574046 

Route #:MC05560400 

Route Group:26 

11111,11,1,111.,.1,11111,111 .. 1,111 .. l1l'llll•1•lll1111•11M•ll1 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNJTY DEVELOPMENT B DISTRICT 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, localed at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact our customer service department to arrange 
payments before Friday, August 21, 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disruption and addltional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $281.87 by 8/26/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $307.48 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020. 

BUI Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

08/05/20 
$281.87 
08/26/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$281.87 

•11m1111111"'111•1•1•1,111111111111,,,llll1l1d11d,t1 .. 1l,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AlITHORITY 
3!76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00574046 9 MC05560400 0000028187 0000000 08262020 o o 

[11" 



i:(.3;-.:;::/: e;;-,:~r:Ji/ .),.12t::::,-ar2 :;".f.it'": dso.:::-.s~t-3 er: -:;1.3 

:;:;:,_.-:;;·<: ;;:i_:::,:::-3( _._ :::_~:~:: <>> :_~:c ~:!i C:=:::C.S~ ·:,._;_ d~\.-;:! ":':.-?-~~ -;2 

;::,s::,·2:.:! ·t:::s (-..; '.; ::fats-~,:~ t-,.stt i:-i;: \-.-; '.:;s;-i:G '.s ;Y::.st di..:S a:-::'i 
3·_t~Js:·~ -~::. ,:!is:::c:!t'::;e-t'.c,..1. GJ3·~-:,rr:ers Jt.a}· -c:c ch::,rgec: s. 

·i2.HJr2 ~J :.,,':·. r._ -,,-_:~-- /2'."~, 3:\sr :-:,;.::s ::.rn:ri.~:3 ··:"LSit
1 

~~·:-,._r:-i :t'-S::< :.:h~.;-g'.:;i ·::-::i•?:"::e-: ::f ~s:-:::-:::n-=:e:\:.::, et. DS\' 

:=ssh, _;:._H ·il·=ic1 -s:~.~::,~:::/33.S ~C-S 
C.3.iT'," f-:i,s: ... ii:at:n :E:.:•::s. 

·:r::.~ (l·i.:(t{· 2,S:c·e;a --,~.;'S~(~>sr SSr•:')::B (:-(:S~T'Jt(c--: -;;s:~~-ts 

·}1;.j5.s.pt·::2.cl, ·t:.-:·;,:; Cei:::•_·\r~-·::.s :·s,::f/r -:f .3·sr-/::s. 

'..-,::::,r-·s•::;t, ::le::)3S -::,.-~1~: :s s:-: tt,2 \:1.-\::j st ':\~·.rr, .. :.-:.!a}\.:~nt. 
c;·.;,;. if :<:·r :k:: -'.1ct i-::r:1·s ·;\_·.s: 2 . .s::-~2s, re-~ T:-:2.y ::-:8!; c::. r. 

. ' 
'! ';:.:"t; . '._)_)\ ):.J"::;\ ,:;,'.~ 

if ~'.".st~ is ::: 1:fisc;-,s;-s.ncf ;7 ycJ satl/cs 6:J.:ns.s-.::1 ::CVl · 
'.:XL--;~ :3~~-i ·,;~_,~;: :ic~','S ":c --,:s<"\' :fr.1.: to\ .. 1 :-c~ a-_·'--~, :.ss 



) 176 Old J..:ur;iu.gs Rn,ai, M~dd!dmrg, Hodda 3lU(,g 
Please visit n,<,-m.1 lhc wd:, ,n wv,,w,d:iynti.!itp:ng 

1-f.o~ir.~: Mim.<lay • h:iday, 8;un-.5pm Plwr.:c.; 90•i-172. :)':}:)') 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer#: 00574047 

Route #: MC05560402 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

86276213 2 08/02/20 'Zl 90 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 

ller3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Previous 
Number Size Date Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (ff Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

94 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

· P/ease·-returnlffis-portiiiil "with payment 

C:ay County Utifity Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
M1dd!E>t)Urg. Florid<.; 32008 

Current 
Usage 

4 

$85.30 
$7.88 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.08 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$304.98 
so.oo 
S0.00 

$304.98 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Customer #:00574047 

Route #:MC05560402 

Route Group:26 

AYC0804B 29908 1 MB 0.439 
7000030201 00.0074.0357 29908/2 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact our customer sll_ryic,e deP.a.rtment to arrange 
jjaymenfs before Friday, August 21, 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disruption and additional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $304.98 by 8/2612020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $336.78 was posted to your account on 
07/2312020. 

BIil Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

]J[ 

08/05/20 

$304.98 

OB/26120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$304.98 

•1l111lllltflulfll•1•1lhl11h111(hl•(•11111l1•111•1••1 .. I .. I'• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OW JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00574047 5 MC055b0402 0000030498 000000□ 0826202□ 0 □ 

[2,\ 



,-, 
0 
C 

_, 
u 

" 

('}1 
, .• ,.,. 
£~·~ ~,:,,, ,,_,; 

itf:-.t 
~-•i 
i;J,(~1 

£•-~?, 
---:,,; 
fd 

tr 

ilJ 
,~--JI 
f;:,, 
,r,:: .. ~ 

·c. ,~,, . ~-, 
~.-•"i \ 

;;:~~ 
C;'J 
,p,t, 
·~-•. ;Ju 
'-·•/ 
"':.' 

fK~:l 

(1) 
t\/1 
{:~ ~ 
i.{; 
,.,...:1 

;:..;;':!: 

I
C>"' 

i; 
:.-"•f.' 

:·-:,1) 
,~~-1 

k:i;~ 
I;'.\~ 

~;-~i 

1~·{,; 

't~, 
~~?~ 
t,'}J 
'{i) 
fl) 

~t: 
;(:..;i 

0 

~tt 
i!J 
·,·,-:-!:: 

~\. ,,._,,,u 

s.·s·;,'. 
iJ~/j 
,~~'•;): 

!fS 
~-=; 
~~;;'. ,,.-_., 
i.:~n: c-:,, 
:?Y 

/·:' 

,_ :(,! 

,-_.·,;;~ 

;,>,_~: 
CJ 
;-;:..:..;• 

:~~ 
·tZ. 
d] 

v:i~ 
v;::.., 
:1.:t, 

r: 
i;t} 
ff~ 
"t!,~! 

(~) 
~'fl) 

/1/i 
(,;;,) 

ti:~ 
"i,~-~.,~ 
§I_'.'] 

).· .:i; ~;:;, ('·' 

!_-; ~~ ~; ,!i! ii 
:\:: 

~'.:] 
i1)

0 \°I) c, 

(.,.;" &,_l.i! 
c.1 (,iY i:, 
~~::--:<:-:. ""! 

;}/ 
:J 
~ 

;: 
)ll 

Ci 
(Ii 

'1,1 

''"). 
(1.) 

~,r \,_,l 
·,:> 

'" 
,_ -;-/, 

( :, ij 
"; H i.1) <:1 
()) C) - _t\J 

U O;· \•_.;· ~-i·l 

~: ~-~! I ~-!" 

I.J -;• I.Ji · (1,1 q) ;,, ~; ,: iii ,, 
~; -,_~J 
----, ' 

(<~) {I) 

.~u :-'-l 

,:} ~f 
;_;~-

&'X ' :1) 
C,I LL ,. 
1'"'l C1. ,.ry 

:~ II !il 
;. i ~·o 

···; 
Cl 

·•·, I.) I)) 
,. J (.-) (,"> 
,-\1 . ) m 
i',) -~) ;.,. 
,.. :· ,·,_1 (I) -· 

t~ ~l :·-.r ti 
'<.'S - ::-:, . 

c:!.. 
( ,. 
Q'; 

\~ 
.J !;J 

0) l!) 
~ en w ·;; ~) '.~ ~'. ~(> ., 

~~a 
~~JJ 
Ll~ f,)) 

C) 

'.-'.'.\ 
()· .H 
:,J ~: _, 

:..=1 
(r 
C) 

ct> 
,•❖ 
'.;·, 

:,1 
,!,? 

'.::} !£ 
I l) :--.'. 

f .. ) ::·:r 
() " ' , ... 
,:J. Gt 

--f: 

t!lf f.i" 
i:i)' ... ,. ?1: 

{!) ... ; 

;·;;··g 

tf \=i 
.. , 11.\ 
~I) :.J 
··-· .--;-
(j.1 () 
~J.) ·1. 

(il f;!; •~; 
"';:h \'I) !'":'. 
( ) ' ) -·1 

~ . :..----~ •.[) i"5) t•.l f;\l 
(H •··, '<"_"} •-j '·i (I) f''1 ( J 

S~-H" -0. !\ 
fl) (_1; , .J (lo 

(~L ~-? ·0.! ill~ 
\"1) t:::1 ""'I ".1.. 

ti ;~~ ~~- :~\~ 
r.'L• ."\ (,") •. _\ 
• ~;; (!) ('.~ ,-, 

'{· ~~- (I/ 
:~; (. ), ') 

~:} ;j~ t· 
(.)\ (i'.I \).) 
(I) -

(I) C") !:•) 

f~ ~;. 

-, 
"' m 
1:·,f 
,.1. 

H· 
'7,:~ 

~~-~ 

" ,~_, 
~5 
,•!• 

FJ' 
(I,\ ql 

~I 
,!D 

i'f 

'" 0 
:.'T 
f-') 

(J.';) 
,'iii~, 

' i'~,. ·c. 'j 
'·'· ·-'-i 
r.;,, 

(\J 
..-;: 

·,:;1 1'"'.1 
f\J l 
0.) (/) 

~).. ~-
ti:> \\·l 
m :.-::, 
'·\ <.) 

~~ Cl.. W 

, , \~ S: t~: ,::: tl ;;; f 1 tl if 
--. ( s .• ' ·, , ~ in (l) 
(i) {"(1 (!:) (JI ____ (t) l\ r"1> J 

I~l~ti~~;~ 
:-~ •• i""l !)) r,._i ,_I lll VJ ,.·) ,.., 

i ~ I l! ;~~:I 
U) \~) l~! (i) 0 '.'::i" ):.)~ (~/ 
q 

1
,) I. - ! 11, (l) 1:.. l

0
il 

it 'T: ;i :fl :Ji ~'i U .::: ~r Cl ... ,, ~i 
1'1) 
tt) ~.-.1 
:,.-: ~-l 
~~- t->' 
ll> (f) 

':'~ L/) '1{T). 

~'"~l;[i~·! 
:i ll l ~-~ :~ ~ ~· ,~ 

,-, 
f\') 

l=J 
p:, 
:A 

Li> 

'" t·:1 
C 

'.'J'. 
'" Oi 
:'.1 
(.i.) 

" ,.:::: 
~--;· 

r;•·1 

ll"i 
I..J. 

bl 
r.") 
\,'.~
(t) ,.....;. 

{") {) ;:_) 
, .• ! 

'"' 
;:, :i 
:,_;: ::f.l 
(i> ('.,) 

.-.,j ;~~ ~1; 
... ,-+ 

l'.i. .f,t :ii ::] 
(IJ t_J · 

~: !~! ,~:' M 
··-·;: ~ ~t d 
~t~ ~il oi d 
"' lll :··:, 

)\J 1·~ •-; :J r,·1 

" 0: ;J ::.-· .· 
lP ,. ,_! t-· 
Y-~ L~'- l'.;r ti 
~ .' 1·" rp ~;; ,-,. -· 
8.. (;;; Qt ~:.; 

:~~; [l1 l ·.; 

~-\) 
! .. L-, 6" 

(l) 

(j)" 
t"'> >.Ll 

~;ii 
-,:) 

u, ' -:~; '··' ::~ 
(ii' 
p~ 

' ~LI 

r"l ~·-.;· 

t:t '.f 
•"I 1-'. 

;;)· ··:~: 
cf;, <'.') 
. ' 

..J 
/?:-~ 

'..::.'.: '" (I) 

0 
~-~ f.l) 
(.1) 

►g l,) 
-, 
'-1~ 
:-j 
01 
I], 

\> 
"' bi° 
;.:1:;-

·1,"') 
~-}" 

'"' ,.-... 
w '.:~ 

~ 
'.!.' 

;i:lj1Jct i 
l.(J I .•.. > 

- si I\ l 

t'f 

g -· i:~ 
~i} \ l . • 

~~ _::.:!· ·,·, 
;'\ JS1 
!'·: 

--;-;j 
'. 

~. i: ·~ I il .i "i'l 
i.YJ 

tT 
•. ' ~·) (I) 

~;-,· "'(~_; 

(p ll'.I 

m in 

:j ii\ ~-,ii ,.': 
:;.:; ! . 

""(:) 

~-6" 
\7( 
1.0 

, I• 1/.l 
[t) Lil 
l i-,· 

'f{: ,-+ 
Cl.. (._t',") 

ti1 t~ 

~ fl 
(.} (.ll ,.,,. -, 

l..:!' 
:;J 
'.: • .J" 
(I) 

;;~i ;;;~ 
i ro 

(, .) 
I,"> ::~'-' 
···i ~.\ 

(:'"l (/"J 
0 f':--, 

i:"k '.3 
{ ). -~: ::"·; 

~t ~;'. ~-;!;' 

Ui1 
f-" r.P ·-~ .. · 
L"il LJ.. 

. ~i:i 
,:·, 0 

fl S1 
!5°l ~l) 
:;,1 

, ,·· :]' 
~--1 
,o 
"' 

!i 
(~} 
~i ft~ 
- ,o 

8. rf~: 

,_~, <:P 

fi ~ 
er· :·1 ·--. r>: 
- .. "(') ,:_, (\) 
i~~ rt 
~1. <.l) 

'" ,'.:~= ~Ti 
p,1 
'•·i i'.1) 
(:,.•. 
·'"'t tl 
I.L' '-.,; 
"\ . 
;-".j C) 

:~J.. 
(11 
C.1,. 

u· 

-"-; 

:::.1 
(O 

"' •-; 

2\ 
li,1 
(I! 

~t c: 
,:, l",i) 
..... ~ll 

\:!; 
1.: 

,, :1 
(i.) 

?? :➔ 

~i:;' 



.'H76 Old Jcn.nh~;y: RMd. iv!.idtl!'°hmg, Horida }2068 
Plt'\\.<'C ~·L--ir a,;, un the weh 2.r -,,,.,-,,..,,.,,.,_;.:hyutiiity,.mg 

Hoi.u-:>: Mond,1y - Fcixby. 8;un-5pm Piu,me: 904-1.71-·'51)';-)::-) 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTAlCT Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer-#: 00574048 

Route #: MC05560404 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges lier 1 o.o X 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 11er2 o.o X 

ner3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

76205390 1.5 08/02/20 27 2650 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges n..-1 67.5 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 22.5 

Tier3 197.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Gapacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

2937 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old ,.!enn!!,gs Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

287 
$80.52 
$53.33 
$35.10 

$462.95 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$631.90 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$631.90 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation 

Customer #:00574048 

Route #:MC05560404 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact_our customer service departm<onUo arrange 
~payments before Friday, August 21, 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disruption and additional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $631.90 by 8/26/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $618.82 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Tota.I Amount Due 

08/05/20 

$631.90 
08/26/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$631.90 

t g ; i& 
AYC0804B 29908 1 MB 0.439 
7000030202 00.0074.0357 29908/3 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

,,11111111111 .. 1111•1•1lhl11l11llllll•l•lll11l1,l11,l,lp,1l•1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□574 □4~ 4 MC□55b□ 404 0000063190 0000000 08262020 0 0 

[3l 



2s;:>:>2i•~s ~.rs r ~-:ssss:-~:' ·:: '.TCita:) ~'.:( i: .::i _;._::;: . ._,1 :.~:::: .' e-:-n 
·,--~2A2 :::::_i,2:::,-_ --_.-r t~~-=-~•3 ~r.:hc r.le: 1-:e,t :-:.::'-~ [_,·=+•:_.::.:-:.-:: ~.2 n 
;c·_~i":'.~·l ,;._ .. L>.:_;;~:·. •::· .. ·s:·:::-0."'.srs ',:-::]th .:1s-:>:-sEs ::::: j_.3 

-=. .... ~: ... ,.::, l:-:·:,=:·sst ,::rs:L2 .:•f( t\,s-01:: ·s.:;s\-sd z.f-::~:-tl1st t2 
'T:r:-::·~,.. c;:-_n//'0:"2t.C · js{-5 .f[,-J SS.C/, '.:'-S~'.i· ·t\~·3:SC:ft,3:' ('.'_ {r.9 

:L'.;i;j,:::'.~.::-~81_'. J:i !.\c i~•-:, .. _'..;: ~,..:Ll~ ;..,ii;. ;:;,.:;~:-:--0 tB:1~:::::~t~,::l 

tt12i~ ,Jy'rr. se'c.':Fs 'i\'·sz:·t,e· ssr/;s :nts,,;u7~\:-n 1,~2:-·· t-2 
·:-: J _.; _·'.-, _,.:~-...:, ~~ .t1:::. •J:;;-.:,_~; i. l-::- ·~i ;.::: r t: ~ ::'J.;. J.' 0·::: ,: ;c~, 

-~\;c:i. ::i::: :•<:: :- :;1 ·:J.:.·. ..,,~-u ·,.y: . ._,;:. ,/<: -· 

P\~ess r;cts ·._.-·.:e ::c:.not ·cha.:·K•.-s ·~'~s r'f:r1s · ·:.r r,..,~tric 

cz.~. ·,---C: _.:, :::.:-:. ,::L.:s, !..':~_-,._,: ;.::;v~;:1~ .. ;''·' .. ,1':;,.
1'.'_JJ.::, L1di::.:C::.: 

·:s}c·.::1 t·,:, -::..:s .JJts .:,::· r-;::;~ c:;::t.{i p ::;t:•c; ::: :e.2t d1;-s ::1.:-:-: 
c.:JC·j·:::·._:;_ ·_: ,_:;.:,_.::,,_;_;;.::<L1·.i. CJ.:5~·._.;;,::i.::: ··ns.~--Cs c:hC'Q9Ci ,::~ 

::.·.:: ...... !1:~,,;;:,S -::::.-~:_;,,:,-.3:t (t:~- :-2-;":,.·:::. L. 

/-- :r,?./;1:. ·:,:: ~_.:J;:.\:\:,r.::: .::·~-,:0;;;: .. :;;<--~-::-} ~'.J ~;'· .. ·•-). {:;_:_ .. '._,_,r;'._ 

v'-< ~·:, ::...::-:. :; ~: ::.; ..... ,:;, .1'k::•..:~i•-.: .. ::.~ .:-~·; ·_:i_,r:., --s.,>:f iifr:bc;-: 2-.f~:.r 

-_,__,_,.._ ::/";s.-:t _.·_.:::.r';::,::,, ,,i·y·s.;_: .. ,1i .,_.~ d .. ·--·•.u:.-...:~!· .. ,i,, :;~...,. ,---~} 

:::;--J:.· -·,-, .. 

- :, __ ;,. --~: 

y·cr:-sr dsl\:,:s::.' cf ~'c-L:r '.:-!J. :;c:u..::. ·;fii ~·:/ ".::':-rs2f0n.3J:,13 
.. '.:,r ;·stJ,-r;.s,:: n2.i1 ,::;: i'..3.s0r1ns~·::::-0 -:/ .3-8:'·/;cs <::_;:3 ·:c. r::::r:-

J.JCif ~),; :~J t; I~~>,;:_;, f ii~" 

j~~~1 Jc(:,/ ;j b f;10•t~ :~~-~~G~ a ~) utm'Dn~ .~"-'/]~ :-~7?1 l;:~:r; i~! J \1;~;.;:i;jt~,-~'..,t 



J176 Old Jeuningli Ro:id, ;viidd~e-bucg, Horii.fa 310{i0 

P!easl.: visit u:! (1-a the wdi at .,.y,v,,v:dayuti!.:ry;org 
Hoar:;: M,:1:d,ry • Fri~!ay, /k,rn.--_5pm Ph,lm:.: '.J0'"+-2.72-~~i'J'J 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer#: 00577061 

Route #: MC05560361 Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tler 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

86278201 08/02120 27 1629 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges ller 1 33.3 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 T1er2 11.7 

Tier3 110.0 

Other Charges 
AdministratiVe Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1784 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

---··---·-Please retam"fh1s-p"off1onW1tfi payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

155 

$40.25 
$26.31 
$18.25 

$258.50 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.31 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.31 

ARMSTRONG COD 

705 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:00577061 

Route #:MC05560361 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

Please contact our customer service _department. to arrange 
payments before Friday, August 21, 2020 to avoid a 
scheduled disruption and addttional fees. Call us at 904-272-
5999. 

Please pay $343.31 by 8/26/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $414.40 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020. 

Bill Da'te 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

08/05/20 

$343.31 

08/26/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.31 

[1) 

rn e 
AYC0804B 29909 ~ MB 0.439 
7000030203 OG.0074.0358 29909/1 

hl1(pll(lnlll•1•l(llllnr1lll1l1ldMl11lhl(111ldll1l,ll11• 
ARMSTRONG CDD 

~'1'¥. 5385 N KNOB HILL ROAD 
lt1iit SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•1l111llllldnld(•p1lltl11(11lllhl•l•llll1l1,l11,l,ll''ll'l'I 
CLAY COUNTY lJTILITY AUTHORlTY 
3 I 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00577061 3 MC □55b03b1 □□00034331 □□□□□□□ □8262020 0 □ 



:_J:e:~-,-. ;:-i·>s ,;;--::. i)·:'.:,f:'.:·~:'.!:":'c--:_; ~(: ·> ·_, _·:-; .J -::: '.nJ {;:_:,st:--::c:-~ ·:·e:~:-; 
·.:-,;::::s:s ca1.,;3,s;:i t:J -~.-.Jse ·;·;":(:. -c\c ff~~: <::.·~-~;. [,,sr,o:::,3(s 3::-.m 

~·;i•i-.-
-·..: .. ·-·,:: 

~--::_~;Ts~;t.:: &""3 :,L2 ::p::r1 "'?.:-s'.~t )/(.: p·s·-:::-us ::s.isr..:s 
·.:s-/:•:-1:. "1:;s 0us (::c_-te 'f-'.::,-:'/ c,t ::i.li::; _::sr'.JG :s ;oz~ dJ·s 2rr.:'. 

: :;-~1_,;.: -c:\":-=c:> :·,::.-:g~_ · (:· ::.~;;..-r ._,~ ; :;;·_.C•f::; :;,;j~;., =' ·_'...:. ff::::_·:; 
,-.,.,-1,' 
-:::.>•-·'.:-

Cc:r;:3.;~~r" }}.:)er q;'c,I·.~o;":.s Ns-:a ~,s··s,:,··cs: frD:7! ::c;!s,::tng 
c~:sL .:::J Iis/S st.1;:-!c-/::ss a;e 1;- ::c;--:;::~.;1:_; '.:rl::::r-·ri E-,:1:· 

·-·-=-~-~-_;s, .. ~i;·ca:;0~1 ,_.a1Ls. 

·-,:~:_i; 20:,.·/c·s ;.~ :~ :srr.1;1ts·:L 0:s-:s::: c.~.ii tfa t&:sp'.::-:..-r. ➔ 

.-:_tt:.;:sr :1s~:s:. o:n :.'.1::: ~-..:-'.'.t ·-: _,'Jt::-;:~_i:. ?(s.s2cc: r~::-:-n-2:r:~f02r 
·_·:::,:_.Ju;;!~ .:::--:d::.::-::t ._,,.-',::;-S:L:::\ :::.,::;;·,•i_.:; :.1·_::::,-J,_,}:;1 :-':1C;> t::c 
'.\i'.ds3pt·&~.cl, tfGs .:::icla~_·;(>g t.e ;sp~:ir ;:;"{ 2s:--. ::~c-. 

:?~E.22 ;-::,"::; i}_;s c2TC'.)~ --:-~,;,J-:::. ':\'::s :::..:-:;e ,:~ :·na;~!;-:g 
a{d~c22 ·:t ·~h1:: -~_,:-:;c_;r.:~ ~,,_:J.~,,:_:;_/ ;:::·:,per J:;c.J::-10;-:;:s-tb:-1. 
if the ~ctL;.3-) ~:~xr.s c.: ;;-;::j!';ig ~<;-C!r--3t·2 c:r·: ~.-'Jt;·--:;,c:::~ . .::rt :2 
;:_...,,__·,,-c:,.,i, (.-::;s_.:,•::; .,L-L ~-:: :.-n ·t:s ·i/S'0 a:~ v-.:\\rr;_::2.y1Jtmr 

;:_;-2~(7:;::-t -::.( :i:-Lr s.cGJtc:t 3i"o__;;:1 :~A 1c,; --:.---~:1-e .21 ,..,.i 

:·: )'.2i"S i2. Si Dls:::-s;;C.i1GY i-'. )C·cT ss:··/,:3 aC~Ti3-3S) GC: .. \~; 



.517(; Old Jo:.nnings Road, /'.,..fo!Jidn.'!.rg, fl0~idc1 320-.'/3 
Pkas,: ,isit m 0n t.ht: weh .it VV\\'W.J.tyatilh11.m:g 

l:·fom~: i\fon<lay- h:iJ:i,:. 8:un>'ipm. Phont'-: ~H)4-27:~--'199.9 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD 

Service Address: 875 Tynes Blvd 

Bill Date: 08/05/2020 Customer#: 00577060 

Route#-: MC05560359 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/05/20 to 09/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

11er3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usag:e 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located al 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, August 25, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions to avoid service 
disruption. 

.. ~~~)@;w-iitJ::;,"~~w~im~m-•/Kffi}. ~~~=n~~~!~o~~ri~=~~~~~~=~~~ 1;fo~a~i~0
aarrange 

Base Cha,ges (Pcepald) $0.00 scheduled disruption and additional fees. Call us at 904-272-
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 5999. 

@P. 
Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

86278202 08/02/20 27 2171 2183 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9000 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

12.0 X 
0,0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Auttiority 
3176 O!ci ,iennings Road 
fvlldd!e-burg, F-!orfd,:1 32068 

Current 
Usage 

12 
$40.25 
$9.48 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$49.73 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$49.73 

ARMSTRONG COD 

875 Tynes Blvd 

Customer #:00577060 

Route #:MC05560359 

Route Group:26 

Please pay $49.73 by 6/26/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $515.45 was posted to your account on 
07/23/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

08/05/20 

$49.73 
08/26/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$49.73 

[2/, 

MfrhM il!O i I m 
AYC0804B 29909 1 MB 0.439 
7000030204 00.0074.0358 29909/2 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
5385NKNOBHlLLROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

COUA-1170-4 

•1l111lll1li( .. l1f1•1•11h111h1lllld•l•lll1111•111•1•11'•11•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□ 0577 □6 □ 5 MC □55b □359 □□□□□□4973 □□□□□□□ □8262020 0 □ 



--~:,.;:-: ~ ::::'!. ::;:;; \:: ~s:--sc-:1, p:e~ . .33 t 
, :-:s U?:':S'.J{Tt!".J: =p/•li ::.s 2·l2.::r.;:e.:.i 

' . - . . 
l,:;;.: ::,~;~.:;: C:!,:; . : j;._:$.~;:i-;;:; ~- C·~· \-! V.-6-::. '9:::(~;''. ':::· ,_:·.:~·.!..;\; )V1.::, ··.-:,ff. 

.::·.,:::~. z.~ :,-__ .. :~~· :::-J:~,~3~;{;~n :( -3&"'/cs, !'·2,•:::i\:1s:t,:-c ,::i""'';·~r 

·~:::_\:_~re~-=· :·c::, :..·,.::-t:.=~:::::. ·.,:.s_:::, a:tt.sr >:-;..:r~ c:·s-1rb-:;: <s;t, 

el ., • 

,•j·._ ,,~·1 ; J l},~ j ,;~. 

"''"'" :, ,~--~" 

-:~.sr:. J-'.J -risi~ ::r.-ipl-:·:,'sss 2,:-s i:-~>::--1_:::-::x1~: _\l·'.·•..,(_r: :::ii-C: 

::..2,;r:·y \-:ls~t:f_c:~r}::.-. cs.res. 

:::e::.2e f:t.:i:3 1!:f-2 G6::1tJ': G{6.((~-S ]-:a CE:.T!& :-:· 7:5:Hrg 

:: .. jd:2:2i ~1 ·:.":ls ~c:c.c;1~nt ·.rt>-::;.-~ ;rJp,s: Jc~ur.::s1;/;Jc-r. 
·· ,.-ac·: ::.:· nscne er :--n~:~~-:.~; aC::ir.s2s (f. y·,:->.:t· a~cJu~:-·: l:~ 

:J.;g. l1 ~:'CU·:;: 1ct hff/5 \VS'.:: 2_.:;c::ss, ~:Jt i72.J c:a( Ct'.;" 

'DE t·-s.~ r•d·:t:,:sr a! "j -9-77-L:.?5-8GU..=\ \-i!:(/i1:-g t'.-Js tGTT8C"~ 

::<;-,g (.71£: ::1.-.-;.j Ec-Ck::r-2,25 :f,. J;y· a~GJU!( ~:.:\'.i '.1sl; e;:.s:.ffS 

; ~ I., -~•-:;j 0·::;!; _1e·~y c~ 1·-:· .;,:-t-~ :1. cc:L:;~. ·,/ll net :s ;,ss:;:x1sE::;e 
-~•1 : sL:n,?·J n:;.il \JT ;,.-:.::.vs-:ci.:;-_.~:_,._ • ·:J~ -S·S:';;c& .~:_:-3 ~c ·-_Jn~ 

;·~ ~(E(S ls .s :\3G':.s;:src~· :11 ,:.1;;- ssn/:e ~.:'.Jrsss, c::Js, 
t!:_wn~ s·::s?l '!-:);: i~::.vs-·::-::. · 'Srify ~::,ur i:DTr-2-c~ fr:!:-ress \:-:\tfi ' 
th-2 -C;-:,t:;-:·~:· ~sfc:e &:t~-: c-h2:-:;!~ is sr;:.c\s. 



Statement Date: 08/11/2020 
9 Orange Park District E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

734 Blanding Blvd 
~...+-.... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 AToudisc:;;:~~~-11~_ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*9054872 ARMSTRONG CDD 3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATION 

Rate· GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 07/0B/2020 08/06/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/23/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 08/11/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 90 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
09/11/20 

Previous 

1261 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 09/01/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH ·$2.00 
Govemment Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

1351 
Aug 2019 

37.00 

37.00CR 

7.32 
23.00 

1.57 

0-82 
2.27 

1.20 

0.33 
0.49 

$ 4.62 

Meter No 

154530783 

KWH Days 

90 29 
62 31 

$ 0.00 

$ 37.00 

$ 37.00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

3 
2 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Y,,[pt!"""'~sh<>la,;s~i~l+he-<,steria and 
applications are available on line at ClayElectric.com. Appl l:i(l~;a.r~ cl_u..![ ~eef.,,ii:,; '. \ 

.J ,; •. , ': 
~' NJ f. ' 
!,'. \ M:" < 8 ~ll:,o · ' ~1 '>+ ,"'l.,;.,, l l..V,..,V • , 

G ~ ,l.-i 
W ~. l-__ ,,.t \OJ 

Payments received_ atter 3 pm wm be credited ~o_ your_ acc~~nl th~ fc_1l!owing_b~s.!'!!'l~s.J!~: .... Ji!!~it:1_8U1.c_lt P<!i_d il'.I fuJ! ~l.l.. 
"iricur a" tate charge orss:o-o orS,{Oflhe-deuriquent ilomoUnt (whichever fa greater) that will be added to your account. 

TTearHere T 
Wh€11 Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mai(: Retum this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 2s, 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656·0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

l•'l•1ll1l11111, .. ,.,,,1h•11(p•111u .. 111Hl11hl•1•'1"1'ilh 
100765-12A*1•254-••AUTO' .. "MIXED AADC 350 
ARM5ffiONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

09054872 

Account Number 

"9054872 
Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/01/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000037002 

l 1ncluded an add!tlonal amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help tho~e ill need. 

$ 
Pa"ment Amount 

Write Al:counr Number on c~k and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 37.00 

$ 37.00 



~ 

~ 
~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below white you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bfll through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.dayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check 

;;; .•,rr.~· 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

IIIIIIIIII IIIIIII IIIIIIIII Ill I IIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIII II Ill 
799366144580006371682135289919 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



A Orange Park D1strict E @ Clay Electric Cooperative, fnc. 

734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 08/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~------~ dayelectric.com 

,-+--. Orange Park Fl 32065-5798 ATouc~~~~=r::~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

9082120 ARMSTRONG COD 3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMENITY CEITTER 

Rate - GS From io 

GS Non-Demand 07/08/2020 08/06/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/23/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
09/11/20 

Previous 

640 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 08/11/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 12400 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09/01/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$274.91 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

702 

1,532.00 

1,532.00CR 

1,008.12 
23.00 

215.76 
31.95 

88.88 

38.88 
12.79 
0.62 

$ 172.50 

Meter No Multiplier 

151835709 200 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

1Z400 29 428 

$ 0.00 

$ 1,420.00 

$1,420.00 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

·, ·., j)tt,.,· .. 
~;) AUG182GZu 
\ii ~ 
l!'J ~ 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following busiriess day. ~¼s n~~4_inJuU wl,_,11 ___ _ 
incur a late charge of $5.00 _or 5% of the delinguent amount <Y>'.hichever.i~.V~~tt::rHha~ ~-IL~ ~a~ to YOl.!f a~.c~u;:it .... 

--- ···· ... -- --- -···----· --·-- ·· ·-·-..,,-Te~rHer~T-

Wheo Paying in Person: Bring erttire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 254 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

1,u1,,11,,,1111, .. ,,, .. 11,•11hn111nn111Ml11hl·1•11n111lh 
100765-12A•1•254•~mAOTO"*MIXED AAOC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

0908212 □ 

Account Number 

9082120 

Phone Number 

(904) 940-5850 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/01/2020 
Total Amount Due 

000142□□□9 

I included an additional amount 
a~ a dcnation to Project Share 
to help those in need, 

$ 
Pa·---tAmount 

Write AccDllnt Number on check and 
make payable ta: 
Clay Electric Coc:,perative, lnc. 

$ 1,420.00 

$ 1,420.00 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.dayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check· 

,-or!~· 

Convenience fee of $1 . 95 automatically added at checkout 

111111111111111111 lllllllll Ill I IIIIII I 1111111111111111 
799 366144S80006371682135562398 II 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions; available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



® Clay Electrk Cooperative, Inc. IM Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 08/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~--------' dayelectric.com 

~,-t--- Orange Part< FL 32065-5798 ATouchsc:;;:ti~ ~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

9082351 ARMSTRONG CDD 705 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 152055950 

Rate- GS From To Approx Next 
Previous 

Read Date 
Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/08/2020 08/06/2020 09/11/20 

Previous Statement Balance 
07/23/2020 Payment Received -Thank You 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 08/11/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 1 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

10 

Current Charges Due on 09/01/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$.02 
Government Taxes/fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

11 29 0 

27.00 
27.00CR 

$ 0.00 

0.08 
23.00 

0.02 

0.59 
1.65 

0.92 
0.24 

0.50 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

$ 3.40 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are dtl"'Sepr 18 . . , ... -_ . .. .... , 

. .fi .. ,,,J•.C: ... ,. ·~., .:' ,.., ... ,-
-.a :;/ ... ,. 

f ,,l AUG 1 8 _7mn 

If 

Vi tJ ~.u 

r},·; li\ tl , · 
Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings ~Paioi?rfutt..will.. • ...... / 
incur a late c},arge of $5.0Q_o_c~_of__ilie_delinquent amount...(whiche!.ref•is- gr-eater) that-will-be add<!!d-to-yout" acco~-------.c~=..:-..: 

---------- ·--------- TTearHereT 

¥/hen Paying in Person: Bring entire biU with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Retum this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 2s• 
Keystone Heishts, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction::: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

l•ll•1111l1111l1u1•lplJ1•11hulll11ul1IMlllhl•"11nllilh 
100765-12A•1•254~•-AUTO'"MIXED MDC 350 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

□ 9082351 

Account Number 
9082351 

Phone Number 

(904) 940-58S0 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/01/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000027003 

1 lncluc!ed an additional amount 
as a d0flation to Project Share 
to help those In need. 

$ 
Pa··rnent Amount 

Write Acc:aunt Number on die& and 
mal<e payable to: 
Clay Electiic Cooperative, In<:. 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 



0 
~ 

~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenfent way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a Location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

Convenience fee of $1 .95 automatically added at checkout 

II II IIII Ill lllllll lllllllll Ill I I Ill II I II 111111111111111 
799366144580006371682135564709 II 

By ac_cepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/erecelpt. 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558·6500 

ACCT# 110059797 
Armstrong CDO 
GMS-SF, LLC 
Attn: Patti Powers 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 ... 
Maintenance GF151 
r1?lntenance.GF155 .· · 
Pool Permit 

GTHER'COMMENTS ' l : 

• 

INVOICE 
DATE: '~' 7/llJ/2020\, 

INVOICE #I ARMCDDOTI0N 

. . 

Subtotal $ 

94.95 
. i:io.06 

256.08 

j 
Please include the the account# 110059797 on your check~l =============,;aa;e==e===sa=eo=s=eeee=. 
Please send all payments to our new address: TOTAL Due >f~;:_-· <..\1.!~:~.9~::_; 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 Make all checks payable to 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

/ 
If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact N.etinda Archer 

marcher@everoreen-lm.Q,ill]_ 
iz..'--1 q ~ 

t7.AL,.66 



Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance 
B(!lfo: 

1999 

1999 

1999 

Grayhawk "Annstong COD' 

sjones@evergreen-lm.com 

Material costl.~ 

labor costE:;J 
Re-pi<'L'!:ci B.,isti;ig fl~,i Wi1$ ;J f;f;W ia,11, 

Travel Cost 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1 hour 

0.5 hours 

0.5 hours 

JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com 

Invoice No: 

Date: 

Terms: 

Due Date: 

· 'Raie 
• r• :: .•_ •. 

Subtotal 

Tota! 

Paid 

$29.95 

$65.00 

$65.00 

Invoice 

>" .--·.-·-· .·------. 

GF151 

07/08/2020 

NET30 

08107/2020 

·· ·· Amouni 

$29.95* 

$32.50* 

$32.50" 

$94.95 

$94.95 

$0.00 

Balance Due $94.95 

1 / 1 



Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance 
Bill To: 

Gll999 

GL1999 

Greyhawk (Armstrong COD) 
jlantry@evergreen-lm.com 

Labor Cost 

Travel to Association 

"Indicates non-taxable item 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

JRfritzsche@evergreen-Uvl.com 

Invoice No: 

Date: 

Terms: 

Due Date: 

1 .5 hours 

O.Shours 

$55.00 

$65.00 

Invoice 

GF155 

07/17/2020 

NET30 

08/16/2020 

$97.50* 

$32.50" 

$130.00 

$130.00 

~0.00 

Balance Due $130.00 ·' :: 

Comments 

Work Order #32626 

1 /1 



Page _1_ of ___ __:s:__ __ _ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Or!ando1 Fl 32852 
Addr,:,~~. City, St;:,tc. Zip 

(~/:.:i1lw) 

D Association 0 Vendor 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

07.24.2020 

2484142540 

Armstrong CDD 

Fl Bureau of Environmental Health Permit 41-4271-021 $256.08 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTALDUE_=.$ ___ ~2~5~6.~08"-
Authorized by: 

Approved by: 



Sherry McNees 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Sherry, 

Ronald David Freeman 

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:52 AM 
Sherry McNees 
Armstrong COD (Greyhawk HOA) - Pool Permitting 

H~re is the receipt from the Environmental Health Dept. for. the occupatio~al pool permit. 

Login ; PetmJu c~ HMrrh ~ms FAQ A.bout U5 e-
H!JY.l' >--SH0(.-P-J-1-:i i:,ARf > R.';M) ONt "f S/1CJ.IF!l.G S::Mtf !>-P.\YMUlt CQ!-!flRMAllOhl , _______ ·------- . 

PaymentSubmittat Confirmation 
TMnl< )·cu •,:; vsing- :rit ,;;nlmt-vefM.~i'I£ -;•,~{~ Your ~~1,,-rr:,,.nc ~ ,:w 1en'.ly ::.'.''P;_:J _N1.z:t·s~e-.1. A.•::cp'.i c-t 1:,;.1s ,;c11·11f':'la:,,:;:i '-'·;'; t<i! ,;.1,;ill,!c UJ ~vu afV ·-;co 
~'>Va,;,:., ;:lr,ri: 1:-:i!. J<l".'i.:l~ 'or ,,ou111:0J~s 

l"o.-,.,,»:w ~~p,•: Crt-dlt -01 °'11.l<, -t.-,1ri:I 
~JJ:r:r,.,.,:~ t.:ir.,:: (t15.'20.W 11:.t3:00-AM 

,,i .. i;q:rni2s.ss 
CotwienE,nc'?' Fe_,;:,r 6.00 

\o'NII Pllid: 15':i.-03 

J 
t::•• 

Best, 

Ronald ,✓Davidu Freeman II 
Assistant Community Association Manager 
North Florida Region 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

f ¥. Ki 

Lw ·HiiMF l;i#ilkfui@\:fui 

1 



Payment Submittal Confirmation: ZBXSBZKE 
Payment Type: Credit Or Debit Card 
Payment Date: Jul 15 2020 11 :48AM 

Payments: 

:Permit.Nuinb_e_r_: ·_-_.F<icHi~y-Name -·:_:: ,/ · :·Pay~etit Am()~_nt" 

\]_:~:-.?.~~)--_~?._?S..i?..l~E~Y~~~~~-~men it; Cen~~~~t9_~!L-.. . · · ?_~ 9.001 

Convenience Fee: 6.08 
Total Paid: 256.08 



Governmental Management Services, U ... C 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Armstrong COD 
475WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - August 2020 
Website Administration -August 2020 
lnformafion Technology-August 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services -August 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

\ 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

lnv-otc.e-#: 57 
Invoice Date: 8/1/20 

Due Date: 8/1/20 
Case; 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

18.54 
108.26 
101.10 
22.57 

Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

1.S..54 
108.26 
101.10 
22.,57 

$4,792.13 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,792.13 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

July 31, 2020 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill Number 116351 
Billed through 06/30/2020 

General Counsel 
ARMCl>D 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
06/03/20 LMG Research and analyze implications of Phase 2 reopening plan for amenities 

operation; develop best practices related to same. 

06/05/20 WSH 

06/05/20 KSB 

06/05/20 SSW 

06/10/20 KSB 

06/11/20 KSB 

06/12/20 KSB 

06/16/20 K5B 

06/18/20 KSB 

06/20/20 KEM 

06/23/20 KSB 

06/25/20 JLK 

06/26/20 SSW 

Confer with Kern and review and revise re-opening policies for Phase 2. 

Prepare landscape installation agreement; review annual audit. 

Research physical quorum and public comment requirements and guidance 
pursuant to Governor's Executive Order and Task Force Report for Phase 2 
Re-opening. 

Review allocation of CCUA expenses between districts; follow up with Vincent 
on cost share agreement. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting. 

Confer with auditors. 

Confer with Vincent regarding cost share agreement. 

Confer with district manager. 

Prepare addendum to security services agreement. 

Distribute correspondence regarding extension of virtual meetings. 

Review Phase 2 EO; prepare and review categories of reopening expansions; 
confer with in house lawyers on various nuances for same; multiple calls with 
district managers and amenity managers; multiple calls with FIA on same; 
review, edit and transmit COVID waivers and license agreements for use of 
same; review, edit and transmit reservation language and screening 
questionnaires; review PPE requirements promulgated by local jurisdictions; 
confer regarding COVlD notification process. 

Review Executive Order 20-150 regarding extension of waiver of physical 
quorum requirement for loca[ government public meetings; prepare and 
circulate correspondence to District Managers regarding same. 

0.40 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 



General Counsel 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra1 Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Gentry, Lauren M. 
Warren, Sarah S. 
Haber, Wesley s. 

Bil! No. 116351 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Gentry, Lauren M. 
Warren, Sarah S. 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.20 hrs 295 /hr 
0.40 hrs 140 /hr 
4.20 hrs 305 /hr 
0.40 hrs 250 /hr 
0.20 hrs 275 /hr 
0.50 hrs 340 /hr 

0.20 hrs 295 /hr 
0.40 hrs 140 /hr 
4.20 hrs 305 /hr 
0.40 hrs 250 /hr 
0.20 hrs 275 /hr 
0.50 hrs 340 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$1,721.00 

$59.00 
$56.00 

$1,281.00 
$100.00 

$55,00 
$170.00 

$1,721.00 

$1,721.00 

$59.00 
$56.00 

$1,281.00 
$100.00 

$55.00 
$170.00 

$1,721.00 

$1,721.00 



d Summit Facility Enterprises I, Inc. 

( i&II-1330 Bea Court 
~ East Meadow, NY 11554 

SUMMIT 
FACILITY SOLUTIONS 

Bill To 

l Annstrong COD i e/o GMS-SP. LLC 
i Attn: Patti Powers 
i 5385 K Nob Hill Road 
i Sunrise, F'L 33351 

Description 

Jenera! Cleaning Services (7x/week) 
;ervice Month: August 2020 

:Zesidential Cleaning i Non Taxable 

QA 

Phone# Fax# 

Due Date 

8i3 l/2020 

":> '3, . '-A''1J') 

I 
I 
j 

i 
I 
i 
! 

i 

I 
' 

Ship To 

Greyhawk 
Attn: Patti Powers 
I 090 Oakleaf Plantation Pk-v,,•y 

, Orange Park FL 32065 

P.O. No. i Terms 

I 
I Net30 
I 

Quantity Rate 

1 

i 

I 

i 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

8/1/2020 2001 

Amount 

3,637.20 3,637.20 

Total $3,637.20 

E-mail Web Sile 

(516)418-2130 (516)418-2130 SummitAP@SummitFacilitySolmions.com Vl'WW.SummitFacilitySolutions.com 



• 
0 

~TECO. 
,.-. PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMFIANY 

ARMSTRONG COO 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR 

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

P8yment(s) Received .since Last Statei:nent 

Current Month's Ch3rges 

Total Amount Due 

$82.19 
-$82:'19 

. $119.99 

$119.99 · 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f '!I 'il g. /'16 ;., 

Statement Date: 08/05/2020 
Account 221007627575 

Go paperless! 
Goodbye clutter. Hello convenience. 

There's never been 
a better time to 
go paperless. 

It's touch·free and 
good for the environment. 

Learn mo:-e and sign up> peop/esqas.com/p.aperless 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your paymenL Make checks payable lo TECO, 

~TECO. 
~ PE:OPLES GAS 

AN E:ME;RA C□MF"ANY 

WAYS TO. PAY YOUR BH.L -~ mr1i! i:-:icr;.s-

See reverse .s/o·e for more inbrrr;;;tion 

00ll0849B 01 AB 0.41 93351 FTEC0108D62ll00400110 00000 04 01000000 0111 04 22296 Dal 

I, I ·ti 11111 ·111 h + I ·1 II I I ·1 I·· 111 ·11 •• I, 11111111 • I 11•1111111111 
ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE. FL 33351-4761 

Account 221007627575 

Amount Enclosed $, _______ _ 

658700759555 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA. FL 33631-3318 

6587907595552210□ 7627575000□□□□119999 Page 1 of4 



0 

~TECO, 
,;.,, PEOPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

Coinmerdal Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 

Resid.:m1ia! Customer Care 
8:3-223-0800 (Tarnpa} 
863-299-0800 {Lcke!and) 
352-322-8111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-ee0-0139 (M!c:ml) 
727-626-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-'125-4662 (Or".arido) 
904-739-1211 (Jzckso:'l.v·\le} 
877-832-6747 (All other courit•es,i 

H-earing impaired/TTY 

711 

P.O. Box 313~8 
Tampa, FL 33631-3316 

Natura! Gas Outage 
877-832-67L7 

All Oiher Corresp-orn:fan-ce 

Peoples Ges 
P.O. Box 111 

r..iatura! Gas Energy 
Cons~rvatton Rebaies 

877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

BTU - Bri:ish thenrai unit - s 1.:nil of heat measurement. 
Bucig~t 3illing - Cptional plar takes the hi,9rs and lows ou: cf 
monthly ~aturnl gas bills. This "'leveling" bll\ing_ plan averages your last 
12 monthiy billing periods so you can pay aboJt the same ;:_imount for 
your ser-1ice each ~on:h. 

Buried Piping NoiificaHon - Federal regula;ions require that Peoples 
Ges notify our customers ,,,.110 cwr bL·deo pipirg of the foliowing: O) 
Wt'.en excavatirg r.ear bcried gas piping, tr'.e piping shculd be 
!ocatec ir ec'.•ance: 2) llw gas supplier does not ow:-i or maintain lhe 
customer's buried piping: 3) Buried pipir.g that :snot maintained may 
be scbject to coiTosion ar.d/or leakage. Buried piping srould be 
ir:specled periodica!I)' ar.d any ~1r.ss.fe conditiors repaired. Licensed 
plumbers, !1eating znc' air cordiionirig con'.ractors. or Peoples Gas 
can cnrduct irspections. 
Conversion Factor- -his cactor is used to acjus: for w:iriat1ons h·om 
st&ndard delivery pressure and s'.andarc cel\very temparature whe1·e 
0pp!icable. 

Customer Charge - A fixed montrly arno'..!r.t :o cover the cost of 
providing gas s6rvice. Th:s ct•2rge is bi!\eu monthly regardless if any 
gas is us.ea. 

Distribution Charge - Cove-rs the costs of rrovlng gas from Its source 
to yo,.;r premise, other than >he cost '.Jf gas itself. 

Estimatec! - lf Peoples Gas was :.iriable to reac ycur gas meter, 
""::STlMA"."ED" will appear. Yo..:r gas use has been es:imated based on 
previous usage. 7he meter is scheou\ed to be reao next mor.lh. and 
ary differsrce be:-.<1eer-the estima':e and actuzl use will be adjustec 
accordingly, 

Flor'id,a Gross Receipts Tax-A tax is impos.ad on gross receipts 
/rem utility services u-,a:: are delivered to re'.ail cusmrr.ers ir Florida, ir: 
~ccorc:,:.;nce with Ch~pter 203 oi' the ::\orioa Sta'.utes. The tax is levieC: 
on u~mty companies, wt'ict' collect the :ax irorn. al! customers, ,.mless 
exempt, and remit to t~,e siate. 

ficrida State Tax - A priv]eg0 tax imposed on every perscr ·who 
engages in u-.e business of selling or rentir,g tangible perscri;;:I 
prcperty a~ rei3il in the-state. ir: acccrdance with c1-,aPter 212 of the 
=iofida Sta:utes. 

F,:; more inform2tion aboul your biif, please visit peoplesgas.com. 

Your paym~nt options a:--e: 

Fra..:chise- :=re-A fee levied by a mJricipslity fer tt-.e righi to ui.:l\2e 
public property for the p:.;rpcse cf prcvldirig gas service, :_ike taxes, 
the fee is collec'.ed by Peoples Gss ar.o' is paic 10 t!h'l municipat;ty. 

L~~ P:a.ymer.t Charge - The lam payment ~harge is 1.5% cf t~e 
past cue amount. 

M;;iin Extenskm Charge -A flat monthly iee le recover the cost cf 
extending mz.ins 10 a par!icular area when ll:e cost exceeds !he 
ma>:im.,m allowabie cons1ructlon cost. 

Measu:ed Volume - Your na~:...ral gas usage in CC? (one hu:idred 
c,Jbic feet) er MCF (one ::housar.d cubic 'aet). These are tb:: 
standarc: units cf gas rneas:.irernent. 

t\1unicioa! Public Service- Tax- Ir. addition to ~he Franchise !=ee, 
momy rriunicipalities levy· 2 tax on the gas you :.;se. It is co\lecleci by 
Peoples Gas .er.d p2id to :he muniC:pality. 

PGA Charge- Purchased Gas Adjustment- the ::ost of QaS 
purchased for yo..: by ?eop1es Gas and c'elivered to ycui prernises. 

Rate Schedule - The amoun: (rate} yoi.; ;:sy depends on yol:r 
cJstomer-:.a:egcry. 'he cost of providing seNice var!E.s with the 
C.Ls~cmer group. 

Share -A program co-sponsored. by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvatior Arr.iy \';here customers car help pay the energy bills of 
custome:·s in need. A ope-time concribution car be mcde, or your 
monthly electeci co11tribLtion will appear on your bill. Your 
contrib,.;t\on is lax deductible and is mz.tchea bi' Peoples Gas. 

Swing Charge- Covers the costs '.:hat are inc-..irred by Peoples Gas 
tc balance the dfference bet.veen a cLs:ome(s zctua! dail:-' U$-8Qe 

and tr-e gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool manager). 

The;m - A t.:cil of hea: equal to one r-cnCf"ed ·,rous8nc ·(100.COO) 
BTLs. 

Tot:1I :\mour.tDue- This month's charges •Nill be past due a•':-er 
the da:e stlo~•;r .. THS DA";-E DO'=S NO- EXTENO THE DAT'= Gt,! 
.'\~f" ::>REVIOUS BALANCE. !t 1s important th.s.t ycu paJ' your bill 
bc:fore this date in order ic avoiC interrup:!cn of service. 

• Schedule ·'ree cne-time er recurring paymer,\s at peoplesgas.c;:,m usirg a ct-1eck\r.£ or ssvirgs accoun:. 
• Mal! your pay men: in :he enclosed envE:lope. Please allow su9cient time tor Ce livery. 
• :::oay in person at o local payment agen~. ror a listir.g of autr.orized payment agents, "'isi: peoplesgas.com or call Customer Care at tre 

number listed 2.bove. 
• ?ay b'J credit or debit care using KU8RA EZ-?AY ;;;t peoplesgas.com or cal! 866-689-~469-. 

(A convenience fee will be chzrged to your ba:-i!( account er credit care.) 

Whan rrakir:g ym:r pcymerit. please rzva ycur b:ll or accoJrt number available. 

Please note: lf yo;, cheese to pay yoJ( bHI c1t .s. loca1ion not lis!ed or ourweb.si'.e er pro·Jlded by Peeples Gas. you are paying someone wt:a is 
net ai...thorlZBd :o a.ct as a payment c>gent of Peoples Gas. You beaithe risk tr';;;t this ..;r.auttiori2ed parr}' wi!I relay the payment ~c Peoples Gi;;s 
and do so in a :ime!y fashion. Peoples Gas is net respo,;sib)e for oayrr.en:s made to u,1.=::~t!'orized agen~s. ir.ct.;ding their failt;re to celiver or 
timely deliver the payment lo us, Such failures rr:ay result in late paymerl charges to your ecccvnt or service cisconnectior .. 

Por fzvor, visite peopiesgas.com pfir2 V€r esta infcrrnaci0r. en espaf1ol. Page Zof4 



~TECC>. 
,-.., PEOPLES GAS 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 
Statement Date: 

221007627575 
08/05/2020 

Current month's charges due 08/26/2020 

. ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I f 'if 'j} s-® in 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 06/2712020 to 07/30/2020 

Service for. 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBlJRG, FL 32068 

Meter 
Number 

AHX50502 

Read Date 

07/30/2020 

current 
Reading 

61 

Previous 
Reading 

19 

Measured 
Volume 

42CCF 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

PGA 

43.8 THMS @ $0.32460 

43.BTHMS @$0.76495 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 
Natural Gas Service Cost 

Municipal Public Service Tax 

State Tax 

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes 

Miscellaneous Charges 

Gas Management 

Total Miscellaneous Charges 

Total Current Month's Charges 

1 X $30.0000 

Rate Schedule: General Sel"Vice 1 (GS1} 

x BTU x Conversion := 

1.044 1.0000 

$33.26 

$14.22 

$33.50 

$1.18 

$82.16 
$2.07 

$5.76 

BiUing 
Period 

Total Used 

43.8 Thenns 34 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
AUG {Average} ,~, 
JUL:•.·· · • (l,4 

JUN ... ·:.0--2. 

f'MY 0.0 

APR (l.0 

l-Wl. 0.0 
FEB 0.0 

$89.99 JAN (l,0 

O[oe 0.0 

$30.00 

$30.00 

$119.99 

Page3of4 

1i 



peoplesgas.com/811 

~TECO. 
,,. PEOPLES GAS 

AN EM£RA COMPA~Y 

ALL.1 

Page4of4 



• Tree Amigos 
·· ollta;;;;~ s~:;;ic~~. ········· ...... . 

Billed To: Armstrong COD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

August Monthly Landscape Maintenance 

Notes: 

Project: 20104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13578 

Date: 08/29/2020 

Armstrong CDD Maintenance 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price Ext Price 

6,916.33 6,916.33 

Invoice Total: $6,916.33 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 



Tree Amigos 
··· · ········•·.·.•· csu·ia~~;·s·;;:"Tc~t ·· 

Billed To: Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Project: 20104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13590 

Date: 08/30/2020 

Armstrong COD Maintenance 

Description Quantity 

1.00 

Price Ext Price 

August Maintenance on New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes:· 

800.97 

Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emal!:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

800.97 

$800.97 

Page 
1 of 1 



Tree 1i\1nigos 
· oufdoo"rI3ei-,;Ices 

Billed To: Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
StAugustine FL 32092 

Project: 30104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13593 

Date: 08/19/2020 

Armstrong COD 0/S 

Description Quantity Price Ext Price 

Repairs made during irrigation inspection 

(12) 6" pop-ups 1.00 240.00 

(2) Rotors 1.00 50.00 

(5) Zone line repairs 1.00 125.00 

(20) Nozzles 1.00 60.00 
(1) Rotary Nozzle 1.00 10.00 

Notes: 
Invoice Total; 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamfgosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

240.00 
50.00 

125.00 
60.00 
10.00 

$485.00 

Page 
1 of 1 



Tree A1nigos 
o:.itd';~~ s~rvices 

Billed To: Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Project: 30104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13592 

Date: 08/19/2020 

Armstrong CDD O/S 

Description Quantity Price Ext Price 

Labor and material to repair 3/4" zone!ine under concrete 

@entrance to Grey Hawk 

Notes: 

1.00 300.00 

Invoice Total: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: w-Nw.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

300.00 

$300,00 

Page 
1 of 1 



Tre~ An1igos 
· ···oii:tdoor sei;~,ices········ 

Billed To: Armstrong COD 
475 West Town Place suite 114 
St.Augustine FL 32092 

Description 

Landscape enhancement around Grey Hawk Sales Signs 

(18) 7 gallon Burfodi Hollys @ 36.50 each 
(14) 3 gallon Gold Mound Duranta @$17.50 each 
(42) 1 gallon Uriope @ $6.50 each 
(2) yards Brown Mulch @ $42.00 each 
Demo 
Delivery 

Notes: 

Project: 30104 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13452 

Date: 07/16/2020 

Armstrong COD 0/S 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

18.00 36.50 657.00 
14.00 17.50 245.00 
42.00 6.50 273.00 

2.00 42.00 84.00 
1.00 200.00 200.00 
1.00 200.00 200.00 

Invoice Total: $1,659.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: ww,,v.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2020 Meeting
	IV. B. 1.	Consideration of Requisition 50-53
	2.	Consideration of Work Authorization No. 5 for General Consulting Engineering Services 
	D. 1.	 Report
	2.	Viewpoint Security Agreement
	V.	Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding Request No. 5
	VII. A.	Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020
		B.	Check Register



